City of Kingsville, Texas

AGENDA
CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2015
REGULAR MEETING

HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION CHAMBERS
CITY HALL/200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE
6:00 P.M

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)

APPROVED BY:

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting - January 26, 2015.

City Manayger

Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."
1. NONE.
Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.> (City Manager’s Staff Report Attached).

“At this time, the GCity Commission and Sftaff will report/update on all committee
assignmenis which may inciude, but is not Iimited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates, Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Procfamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

lll. Public Comment on Agenda Items. *
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

Pagelofd
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 9, 2015



The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision,
known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116
East Lott from C1-Neighborhood Service District to R2- Two Family Residential District,
amending the Comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing
comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

2. Consider a resolution authorizing the Task Force Commander to enter into an
Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between the Harris County District Attorney’s Office and
the City of Kingsvilie Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force. (Task Force
Commander).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

3. Consider a resolution approving a development loan subject to certain conditions for
the proposed Cayetano Villas of Kingsville Apartments located at 500 Bilock of General
Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

4. Consider a resolution approving changes to the efficiency reporting requirements for
the Classified Fire & Police personnel as recommended by the City of Kingsville Civil
Service Commission. (Director of Human Resources).

5. Consider final passage of an ordinance amending Chapter Ill, Article 7, Personnel
Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add, change and reclassify
positions and correct clerical error to the City of Kingsville classification and compensation
plan for fiscal year 2014-2015. (Director of Human Resources).

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter lll, Article 7, Personnel
Policies, Section 1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add a position of Civic
Facilities Manager to the City of Kingsville classification and compensation plan for fiscal
year 2014-2015. (Director of Human Resources).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 General
Fund Budget for Parks Department for a donation from the Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H
Council for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation Building. (Director of
Finance).

8. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Tourism
Fund Budget for the purpose of providing matching funds for street furnishings. (Director of
Finance).

Paga2ofd
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 9, 2015



9. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a City Hall Network
Infrastructure Project Agreement by and between Richline Technical Services and the City
of Kingsville for the new city hall. (Director of Purchasing and Technology).

10. Consider disapproval of preliminary plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9
and Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and 16"
Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

11. Consider disapproval of final plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and
Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and 16"
Streets for residential housing, subject to conditions. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a consultant contract
with CK Consulting Firm, LLC for planning, zoning, and development related issues.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

13. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.074, Texas Open Meetings Act, the City
Commission shall convene in Executive Session to deliberate the employment of the City
Manager. {(Mayor Fugate).

14. Consider resignation of City Manager, process for filling position, provision of interim
services, and matters related thereto. (Mayor Fugate).

VI. Adjournment.

1 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

2 No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.

3 Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

% Iltems being considered by the Commission for action except citizens comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Commission Chambers are wheelchair accessible and
accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive
services must be made 48 hours prior to this meseting. Please contact the City
Secretary's office at 361/585-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E-Mail
mvalenzuelafecityofkingsville.com for further information. Braille Ig Not Available.
The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as
authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071 (Consultation with Attorney),
B51-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073 Deliberations about Gifts and
Donations), 551-074 {Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security
Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities: Competitive Matters), and 551-087

{Economic Development) .,

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the
bulletin board in the City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place
convenient and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted
on the following date and time:

February 5, 2015 at 3:00 P.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said mesting.

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 9, 2015




Yoy ﬂ.g%uxg-k
Mary Valenzuela, City-S=Cretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary's Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Pagedof4d
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 9, 2015



MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 26, 2015

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JANUARY 26, 2015 IN THE HONORABLE ROBERT H. ALCORN COMMISSION
CHAMBERS 200 EAST KLEBERG AVENUE AT 6:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam Fugate, Mayor

Dianne Leubert, Commissioner
Noel Pena, Commissioner

Al Garcia, Commissioner

Arturo Pecos, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

David Mason, Purchasing/IT Director

Tony Verdin, Information Systems Technician
Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director
Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Wiilie Vera, Task Force Commander

Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager

Joey Reed, Fire Chief

Robert Rodriguez, Library Director

Susan Ivy, Parks & Recreation Manager

Charlie Cardenas, Public Works Director/Engineer

. Preliminary Proceedings.

MARCA A TIL S
VRN W [iNG

Mayor Fugate called the meeting to order in the Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chamber at 6:00
p.m. and announced quorum with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLLEGIANCE - (Mayor Fugate)
The invocation was delivered by Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S) — Required by Law
Regular Meeting - January 12, 2015.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve the minutes as presented, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing for an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing the
zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100
East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from C1-
Neighborhood Service District to R2- Two Family Residential District, amending the
Comprehensive plan to account for any deviations from the existing comprehensive plan,
Isaac & Norma Torres owners. (Director of Planning and Development Services).

Page 1 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



Mayor Fugate announced and opened this public hearing at 6:02 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reported that this is a public hearing and anyone who would like to comment
on this item can do so at this time with a five minute time limit.

Mr. Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services, reported that property
owners were notified. Staff received one phone call from a property owner who was in
favor of the rezoning. No calls were received against the rezoning. The Planning & Zoning
Commission met and approved the rezoning by a unanimous vote of 4-0 in favor of the
rezoning.

Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 6:04 p.m.
Il. Reports from Commission & Staff.’ (City Manager's Staff Report Attached).

‘At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on afl committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development , Code
Enforcement, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance — Financial &
Investment Information, Monthly Financial Reports; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Street Updates; Public Works- Building Maintenance,
Construction Updates; Park Services - grani(s) update, miscellaneous park projects,
Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interfocal Agreements, Public Information, Hotel
Occupancy Report, Quiet Zone, Proclamations, Health Plan Update, Tax Increment
Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project, Financial Advisor. No
formal action can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Ginter reported that the notice to proceed with the construction of the new City Halll
was given and started Monday, January 5, 2015. Meetings will be scheduled monthly
regarding construction issues and administrative issues.

Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Atiorney reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for Monday, February 9, 2015 with agenda items due on Friday, January 30"

Commissioner Pena asked for an update on the past water breaks that occurred in the
last few weeks.

Mr. Charlie Cardenas, Public Works/Engineer commented that the two major breaks that
occurred in the past few weeks have been repaired. The water line near NAS Kingsville
has had three breaks in the past. These breaks are the same breaks that have been
previously repaired about 20 years ago. Cardenas further commented that breaks are
happening on the weak points of the line. The most recent breaks were located by
Tranquitas Creek and by the Tourism Office. The break by Tranquitas Creek has been
permanently repaired. The break by the Tourism Office has been repaired with a clamp
which is a permanent clamp steel welded. This leak is a very slow leak and releasing an
estimate of 500 gallons per day. Clamp has been ordered which should arrive in a
couple of weeks at which time the entire repair to be done on the leak by Tourism Office.

Commissioner Pena asked if residents are or will be affected by this break.

Page 2 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



Mr. Cardenas responded that residents near the Tourism Office are receiving water
services. Notification has been sent out to the residents making them aware of this
issue. Cardenas further commented that once the pipe is fabricated and begin the
permanent fix, it will require some shut down of water services for a few hours. Before
this work is done, residents and business will be notified days prior to the shutdown.

Commissioner Leubert commented that any contracts brought to the City Commission
for approval is given to the Commission few days prior to the meeting. This will allow the
Commission a few days to review the contract.

Mayor Fugate presented “Because You Care Award” to Ms. Natalie Arispe for her hard
work to the Poetry Garden located at the Library.

Mayor Fugate reported that he was notified by Texas A&M University-Kingsville that they
would like to honor the City of Kingsville at the Legacy Ball for all the support the city has
given to the University.

lll. Public Comment on Agenda Iltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.
No comments made from the public at this time.
V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following iterns are of a routine or administrative nature. The Comimission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the
item or ffems will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal
sequence after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The
remaining items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
nof removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Commissioner Pecos and Commissioner Pena. The motion
was passed and approved by the following vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget for the Tourism Fund to provide funding to the Facade Grant Program.

{Director of Finance).

2. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter Xl, Article 1, General Business Regulations, adopting
Sections 2 & 3- Miscellaneous Health Department inspection fees and foster
home/group home inspections. (Director of Health).

3. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances Chapter Xi, Article 7, Food Sales aind Food Seivice

Page 3 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



Vi

Establishments, Sections 17 & 18, providing for changes for user fees, permit fees,
and length of licenses and adding a re-inspection fee. (Director of Health).

4. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville
Code of Ordinances by amending Chapter XV, Article 6, Zoning, providing for three
alternate Board of Adjustment members. (Director of Planning and Development

Services).
5. Notion to approve a resolution authorizing the release of Chapter 59 funds of the

Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force for donation to
Communities in Schools for a drug and alcohol prevention program. (Task Force

Commander).

6. Motion to approve the re-appointment of Karen Tallant to the Health Board for a
three-year term. (Director of Health).

7. Motion to approve a resolution authorizing the City of Kingsville to contihue
participation in the Texas Main Street Program, authorizing the Mayor to execute the
Texas Main Street Locally Designated Program 2015 Contract, and designating
Downtown Manager Cynthia Martin as the Main Street Program Manager for the City

of Kingsville to coordinate program activities. {Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

ltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

8. Consider approval of preliminary plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9
and Clyde Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15"

and 16™ Streets for residential housing. (Director of Planning and Development
Services).

Mr. Ginter reported that late last week, after reviewing the code, staff came across
ilanguage that may need io be iooked into furiner. Ginter further commenied that the way
the property is platted there is no room to build a garage. Section 15-6-107(b), Special Off-
Street Regulation, states that parking in R-1 and R-2 districts shall be provided only in
areas properly located for future garage. Ginter commented that this section has been in
the code since 2003. Mr. Ginter stated that he has been in contact with Mr. Mark Dizdar
and made him aware of this language. After reviewing the plat, the only solution that staff
sees is if he minimize the footprint of the house or reduce the number of units per acre.
Mr. Ginter suggested to the Commission not to take any action on this item tonight, until
Mr. Dizdar has the opportunity to speak with staff.

Mayor Fugate asked that since agenda item #9 is affiliated with agenda #8, it also have no
action taken during tonight's meeting. He further asked if agenda #10 would still be heard.

Mr. Ginter stated that he recommends no action taken on agenda item #8 & 9 but would
like to continue with agenda #10 as it is a discussion item at this point.

No action taken

9. Consider approval of final plat of 1.44 acres Eva Addition, Block 1, Lot 1-9 and
Cl¥de Addition, Block 2, Lot 1-3 on south side of Kennedy Ave. between 15" and
16'" Streets for residential housing, subject to conditions. (Director of Planning and

Development Services).

MNo action taken.

Page 4 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



10. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by
changing the zoning map in reference to 1.44 acres, Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva
Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision,
known as 1116 East Lott from C1-Neighborhood Service District to R2- Two Family
Residential District, amending the Comprehensive plan te account for any
deviations from the existing comprehensive plan. (Director of Planning and
Development Services).

Introduction item.

11. Consider_a resolution supporting the proposed Cayetano Villas of Kingsville
Apartments located at 500 Block of General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, TX. (Director

of Planning and Development Services).

Mr. Ginter reported that after a presentation made by Mr. Matt Long at a previous
Commission meeting, staff is recommending approval of this resolution.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to approve this resolution as presented,
seconded by Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the
following vote: Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

12. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager fo enter into a Master
Service Agreement by and between Foremost Telecommunications and the City of
Kingsville. (Director of Purchasing and Technology).

Mr. David Mason, Director of Purchasing and Technology, reported that this is Master
Services Agreement which is an umbrella contract for any and all recurring
telecommunications services to be provided by Foremost Telecommunications. Staff is
seeking approval for entering into this specific service agreement for Foremost to provide
fiber connectivity for the New City Hall. In addition, they will be providing 2 POTS lines as
backup to the VOIP phone system to be used in case of fiber based internet failure. Mason
further stated that the City Attorney has worked diligently with Foremost Counsel in
drafting up this agreement. A 50 megabyte line will be located at City Hall for $13.95 per
month with additional capability of bringing in an additional 50 megabyte line to be used for
other departments. Mason further stated that due to some confidentiality information within
the agreement, it has not been included into the agenda packet.

Mayor Fugate stated that he understands the confidentiality aspect of the agreement, but
he also agrees that this should have been provided to the Commission days prior to the
meeting.

Commissioner Leubert asked if staff is guaranteeing that if this will take us into the future
and will it be enough for what is needed to be done.

Mr. Tony Verdin, Information Specialist Technician, responded that he is happy with this
agreement and the services that will be provided.

Commissioner Garcia asked how far the connecting point to the building is for fiber service
and asked what is PRI service.

Mr. Todd Evans of Foremaost Telecommunications responded that PRI stands for Primary
Rate. Mr. Evans further commented that there is one line used as a channel line that
allows more access. The circuit enables functions to record and does anything that we
may want to do that ordinarily can’t be done with a phone line. Each individual would have
their own primary line whether they need it or not. One circuit can give you 100-200 phone
numbers that can be programmed to each individual. The lines are fully monitored by
Foremost.

Commissioner Garcia asked about the security measures Foremost has in place.

Page 5 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



Mr. Evans responded that Foremost has their own switch and is not being piggy-backed
by anyone else.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Leubert and Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and
approved by the following vote: Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate voting “FOR”".

13. Consider awarding bid #15-02 for concrete paving improvements Phase 5 to sole
bidder E-Tech Construction, as per staff recommendation. {Director of Purchasing

and Technology}.

Mr. Mason reported that E-Tech Construction has previously done Phase 3 & 4 and will do
phase 5 for curb and gutter.

Motion made by Commissioner Pena to approve this contract, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos.

Commissioner Garcia asked if this particular item has been budgeted. Mr. Mason
responded that this is out of the street project CO, 0868-5-305.0-531.00 which had
$165,000 budgeted with bid coming in at $152,105, which is within budget.

The motion was passed and approved by the fellowing vote: Leubert, Pecos, Pena,
Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

14. Consider awarding the contract for the pump house and ground storage tank for
Water Well #25 to sole bidder, as per contract engineer and staff recommendation.

{Director of Purchasing and Technology).

Mr. Mason reported that this completes the water well #25 construction project. Bids were
advertised in the Kingsville Record on July 27, 2014 and August 3, 2014. A prebid meeting
was held August 6, 2014 at 10:30 a.m. in the City of Kingsville Commission Chambers
with site visitation. Bid opening was August 23, 2014 at 1:30 p.m. with one responsive bid
for tank construction, that of Hubert Construction. This will expend $572,730.00 which is
budgeted under Ordinance No. 2014-70 which was passed and approved by Commission
on December 1, 2014.

i H H D 4+ [P PN 4 A g | PPN g R RO
Mction made by Commissioner Pena to approve this award, seconded by
v

Commissioner Garcia. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Fugate voting “FOR”.

15. Consider accepting a donation of $4,385.75 from Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H

Council for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation Building. (Parks and
Recreations Manager).

Ms. Susan lvy, Parks and Recreation Manager reported that this last fall Kleberg Kenedy
County 4H hosted their Annual 4K Philanthropic Walk in Dick Kleberg Park to raise funds
for community organizations. This year they chose Parks & Recreation as the recipient of
these funds. Ivy further stated that earlier this year, a check was received in the amount of
$4,385-75 from that benefit. Funds wiil be used for painting, new restroom partitions,
tables and possibly a screen for presentations are planned to give new life to the aging
Recreation Center. Work is scheduled to be included in the TAMUK Bigger Event
February 28™ with the majority of the work done by Parks Staff. Staff is asking that these
funds be accepted as a donation to the Parks & Recreation Department.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to accept this donation, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”".

16. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to submit an application to the FEMA
Assistance to Firefighters Grant requesting grant funding for a fire engine on behalf

Page 6 of § - JANUARY 26, 2015



of the Kingsville Fire Department with an anticipated $36,272 cash match. (Fire
Chief).

Mr. Joey Reed, Fire Chief, stated that the Kingsville Fire Department is asking the City to
provide matching funds to support a FEMA grant for a new fire engine. The grant is being
requested to replace engine 2 which is over 23 years old. A FEMA grant application was
previously submitted last year but didn’t get awarded. A grant is being requested in the
amount of $390,000 with the city’s matching amount of $36,272. If the grant is awarded,
the city’s funding is recommended to come from fiscal year 2015 excess general fund
balance surplus account.

Motion made by Commissioner Leubert to approve this resolution, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Fugate “FOR”.

17. Consider matching a previously accepted $4.000 donation for Keep Kingsville
Beautiful for purchase of benches and trash/recycling receptacles in the downtown
area. (Downtown Manager).

Mrs. Cynthia Martin, Downtown Manager, reported that on November, 2014, the La
Posada de Kingsville donated $4,000 to the City of Kingsville for the purchase of benches
and trash receptacles for the downtown area. Martin further stated that she would like for
the City to match this doilar amount.

Mayor Fugate asked if the $4,000 will be for new benches and trash receptacles or for
those that we already have in place.

Mrs. Martin stated that this money will be for the purchase of additional benches and trash
receptacies.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia to match the $4,000, seconded by
Commissioner Pecos. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Leubert, Pecos, Pena, Garcia, Fugate voting “FOR”.

18. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2014-2015
General Fund Budget for the Community Appearance Division of the Planning and
Development Services Department for the purpose of providing matching funds for
street furnishings. (Director of Finance).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director, stated that this is a budget amendment for the
$4,000 donation.

Introduction item.

19, Consider introduction of an ordinance amending Chapter lll, Article 7, Personnel
Policies, Section_1 Classification and Compensation Plan to add, change and
reclassify positions and correct clerical error to the City of Kingsville classification
and compensation plan for fiscal year 2014-2015. (Director of Human Resources).

Ms. Diana Gonzales, Human Resources Director, reported that this item addresses the
proposed changes for the 2014-2015 compensation plan. Under the Exempt Level Salary
Plan there is a request to add two positions which is just to create the positions of
Economic Development Director and Parks and Recreation Director. This will only create
the positions in step 1. Funding methods will be brought up at a later meeting should the
City Manager decide to fill these positions. In the Non-Exempt/Non-Civil Service
Classification Plan there is one title change from Help Desk to Help Desk Coordinator.
This change will have no monetary impact to the compensation plan. There is one
reduction of a classification position of the Fire Telecommunications Operators. These
positions were created for the first time in 2014 for this fiscal year. Gonzales further
reported that upon further review and discussion with the Fire Chief, the positions are

Page 7 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



VIil.

requested to be downgraded from Class 14 to Class 11. These positions are new to City
and after review the positions will not require training and licensing mandated by the City
for the Police Telecommunication Operators. The change will have a monetary impact but
the actual amount will not be realized until the positions are filied. Ms. Gonzales stated
that the last item is a clerical correction. This for classes TF and TFS which are the Task
Force non-exempt positions. The Task Force positions were moved to their own
classification codes for fiscal year 2014-2015. When the change occurred the formula
dealing with the 1.5% COLA failed to be incorporated correctly in the TF and TFS classes.
This is a clerical correction with no monetary impact to the City. The Finance Department
utilized the correct numbers for budget preparation as well as for payroll processing.

Commissioner Garcia requested to pull the Economic Development Director management
position salary plan and Parks & Recreation Director Management Level 2 from this
proposed ordinance. Garcia further stated that he would like further clarification.

Mayor Fugate stated that he would like to further discuss this item when the City Manager
is present at the next Commission meeting. Mayor Fugate further stated that he doesn't
feel that request by Commissioner Garcia needs to be done at this time, since this is only
an introduction item.

Ms. Gonzales commented that this is only to create the positions which cannot be filled
until there is funding budgeted.

Commissioner Garcia commented that he fully understands this.
Introduction item.

20. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a consultant contract
with CK Consulting Firm, LLC for planning, zoning, and development related issues.
(Director of Planning and Development Services).

Mayor Fugate commented that upon a request made by Commissioner Leubert not to
address agenda item 20, as she and himself have some questions regarding this item.

21. Consider a resolution authorizing the Chief of Police to enter intc an Interlocal
Cooperation Agreement between the Harris County District Attorney's Office and the City
of Kingsville Police Department. (Chief of Police).

Mr. Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police reported that this is an agreement with Harris County
District Attorney’s office. Torres further stated that due to the high intensity drug trafficking
area, there is a lot of currency and drugs passing through our area based out of Houston.
There may be some situation where we have cases where the City may get involved with
in Harris County.

Motion made by Commissioner Garcia and Commissioner Leubert, seconded by
Commissioner Pena. The motion was passed and approved by the following vote:
Pena, Garcia, Leubert, Pecos, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:45 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, City Secretary

Page 8 of 8 - JANUARY 26, 2015



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.44 ACRES LOTS 1.8, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2, CLYDE SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT FROM
C1- NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE DISTRICT TO R2-TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIOCNS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Isaac & Norma Torres, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 14, 2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, January 28, 2015 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 4-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public heaith, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1-9, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy
and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lott from C1-
Neighborhood Service District to R2 Two Family Residential District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Tex351 is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 8. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th  day of January , 2015,

PASSED AND APPROVED onthisthe _8th day of __February , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

e .

Courtney Alvarez, City Attormey



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT f 7
SERVICES

JANUARY 16,2015

PUBLIC ITEARING — REZONING GF LOT 1-9, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2 CLYDE SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT
FROM (C1) NEIGHBGRHOOD SERVICE TO (R2) TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTTAL DISTRICT, 1.44 ACRES, ISAAS AND NORMA TORRES

Attached are the following documents;

A

B.

D.

Memo to Planning and Zoning Commission.

Rezoning Application — Due o the transition in this department it was determined
that a rezoning would be required for this property to be developed as Mr.
Dizdar’s original plans. To be fair, and because of all the confusion, the City
initiated the rezoning process.

List of property owners contacted. We received one phone call from a property
owner and that was Mr. Torres who was in favor of the rezoning. No calls were

received that were againgt the rezoning.

Minutes of the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting,

While R-2 is an appropriate zoning for the property, I felt that we should take this in fill project
opportunity to achicve a development that would be sustainable, Consequently T

recommended to the Planning and Zoning Commission that it be rezoned to RP2. The code
allows in any district the opportunity to do a planned unit development. The designation allows
flexibility for both sides to negotiate items without having to be contained by the particular
district rules. As an example the owner has the option to put the driveway in the rear of the
home which would enhance curb appeal but it would mean impacting the Iot lines. Under RP2
it can be done. As you read in the minutes the Commission was not in favor due 1o the lateness
of the idea and Mr.Dizdar was not in favor also. The Commission approved the rezoning by a
vnanimous vote 4-0.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, January 14, 2015, 2014, 6:00 p.m,
Special Meeting
Honeorable Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers,
1* Floor — City Hall, 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SEATING ARRANGEMENT

COMMISSION MEMBERS  Steve Zamora, COMMISSION MEMBERS
Robert McCreight Chairman Lupe Alvarez
Albert Garcia Debbie Tiffee
Raymond Perez Bill Aldrich
CITY STAFF
Adela Barrientes, Tom Ginter,
Administrative Assistant IT Director of Planning

& Development Services

The following rules of conduct have heen adeopted by this Commission:

Give your name and complete address,

No one may speak more than twice on the same ftem.

No one may speak more than 5 minutes at a time without permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a second time on & question until evety person who wants to speak has done so.

All submissions of evidencs, i.e., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

hEwN =

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
o CALL TO ORDER
+ ROLL CALL
* APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — December 10, 2014
¢ PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS
s POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
= OLD BUSINESS — None
+ NEW BUSINESS

ITEM #1 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-% and CLYDE, BL.OCK 2, LOT.

ITEM #2 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of
1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 19 and CLYDE, BL.OCK 2, LOT 1-3.

ITEM #3 [sasc & Norina Torres, owner — Requesting approval for the final piat of
1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, L.OT 1-3.



Planning Commission Agenda December 10, 2014
Page 2

ITEM #4 Report from Director of Planning and Development Services.
e MISCELLANEOQUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time;

+ ADJOURNMENT

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8003 to obtain definitive and final City Commission
Hearing Date.

It is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on atfending a meeting to participate or to observe and
need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided, the city will attempt to
accommodate you in every reasonable manner. Please contact the Planning Secretary, 361-
595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

1 certify that this agenda was posted at least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, January 14, 2013.

Posted
@

On

T L
— / P ﬂ%”.ﬁaw By

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services



PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
December 10, 2014

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Raymond Perez

Albert Garcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Bill Aldrich

Citizens Present Staff Present
Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant IT

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.

Discuss and take action on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014.
Mr. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes with corrections. Mr, Robert

MeCreight seconds. All in favor none opposed.

Miscellaneous/Tublic Comments on or off the agenda,
N/A

Old Business/Postponements.
N/A

Discuss and take action on — City of Kingsville -- Consider approval of an
ordinance amendment to Sec. 15-6-130, Changeable clectronic variable message
signs. Repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith and providing for an effective
date and publieation.

Mr. Ginter presented the committee with examples of sign ordinances from the City of
Amarillo and the City of Rockport. Mr. Ginter stated he came up with this information
after doing some research and in talking with Mark Kellum who had initially started the
research, Mr. Ginter also stated that the decision to amend the sign ordinance started
when sign variances were being presented to the Board of Adjustments. Mr. Ginter
stated to the committee the City of Amarillo has the closest language to our sign




ordinance and he recommended that the committee approve Amarillo’s draft ordinance
amendment to Sec. 15-6-130. Mr. Ginter further staied the Planning and Zoning
Commission members would determine how they want to regulate the amendment if
approved. The committee discussed difterent regulations and asked who would be in
charge of making sure the regulations were heing done. Mr. Ginter advised the
committee that the Planning and Development Department would make sure these
regulations were in compliance.

M. Albrich motioned to approve Amarillo’s sign ordinance amendment to Sec. 15-6-
130. Mr. Alvarez second. All approved none epposed.

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,

BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.

M. Gintet explained to the committee that C-1 is the current zoning in this area and only
R-1°s are permitted to be built. Mark Dizdar is planning to build R-2’s and wants to
continue with the R-2 plat. Since Mr. Dizdar would like to stay with the same R-2 plat,
M. Ginter recommended to Mr. Dizdar to rezone the area and that the City would take
the initiative to rezone it. Mr. Dizdar agreed. Mr. Ginter advised the committee to table
these items and act on them once the rezoning is completed, The committee expressed
concerns and had questions that they plan to address once the plat is presented to the
Planning and Zoning Commission members for approval.

Mr. McCreight made & motion to table this item. Mr. Alvarez seconded. All in favor

none opposed,

. Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owier — Requesting approval

for ihe finai piai of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1.2 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,

LOT 1-3.

This item on the agenda is the same as item number six.
Mr. Aldrich motioned to table this item, Mr. Alvarez seconded. Allin favor none

opposed.

. Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

Mr. Ginter presented a timeframe for the rezoning process and the committee decided to
have a special meeting on January 14, 2015. Mr. Ginter passed oui some information to
the committee members that are specifically written for commissioncrs.

. Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 6:44 p.m.



To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #1 Request the Re-zone of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and

CLYDE BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

At our meeting in December it was determined that for Torres Estates to be developed correcily .

it needed fo be rezoned.
Petitioner and Agent: Mark Dizdar
Owner: Isaac and Norma Torres

Comprehensive Plan Lard Use: Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: (:-1 Commercial
Area around it is: East: R-1 Residential

South: C-1 Commercial
West: C-2 Commercial

Existing Infrastructure

Transportation: Kenedy Avenue
Community Facilities: Service Provider
Fire Station Proximity: Within 2 miles

100 Year Flood Plain: Property within Flood Zore C



Background and History

The petitioner has requested approval for the ability to build single family homes on the lot as
described in other documents. As was pointed out the size of the lots did not meet the R-1
requirements. It was determined that for him to develop the Iots as to how e wants, a rezoning
needs to take place. Since he wants to go with the development that has been submitted it fits the
R-2 requirements. 1t is our belief since commercial properties surround it and it would be
considered a positive in fill project. R-2 is the requested zoning for the property. As of the
writing of this memo, we have received only one comment from the property owners within 200
f. and that was from Mr. Torres he was in favor of the rezoning.

Staff Review and Recomimendation
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a

recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformanee with the goals and policies contained in
all elements of the 2008 Master Plan.
Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
Whether the proposal will generate teaffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimenta) to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

s

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
elements of the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public bealth, safety and welfare.
The proposal is not detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
The proposal will not generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous ot
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Prepared by: ‘V:n M

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services

SN




SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Special Public
Hearing Wednesday, Jahuary 14, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss
and/or take action on the following items and at which time all interested persons will be
heard:
ITEM #1- Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. If you have any questions about the item on the agenda, please contact the
| Planning Departiment at (361) 595-80335.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hoid a Public Hearing Monday,
January 26, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Ciry Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
ITEM #1- Iszac & Norma Torres, owner - Reguesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott. )
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the
City Secretary at (361) 595-8005.

I




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue
Planning & Development Services Dept.
Planning & Zoning Division

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Phone: (361) 395-803%
Fax: (361) 595-8063

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Plegse PRINT or TYEE)

126 arres 6v8 Block | 10T -9 &

Lot -3 Ve
Project Address [ 85 atres €va (1Y pE  Bloek Located in the City ETJ

Total nomber of Lots

(Proposed) Subdivision Name

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation

Future Land Use Designation

OWNER/ALPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

:PUD Request..........c....cciiiiiinnn
__Lot Line Adjustment Plat..................

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

Applicant/Authorized Agent Mark Dizdar Phone FAX _
Email Address (for project correspondence only):
Mailing Address State Zip
Property Owner_L.Saag, ¥ Norma TorreS phone FAX
Email Address (for project correspondence only):

| Mailing Address Ml EBEast Lol City Hr ndIS\!;'HéL State ’]/J( Zip_ 183>
Select appropriate request(s) for which approval is sought. Attach appropriaie checklisi(s) with this application.
__Annexation Request..........................NO Fee __ Preliminary Plat.........c.ooccceneee Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA)............. $250.00 __Final Plat.....ooocuniiniieeninen. .....Fee Varies
~ Comp. Plan Amendiment Request......... $250.00 _ Minor Plat....ooevii i $100.00
v/ Re-zoning Reguest......oooeeenneennn. .. 5250.00 _Re-plat....oooiniiiiieeeee $200.00
__SUP Request/Renewal......................5250.00 _ Vacating Plat..............c.coee. . 550.00

Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)........., $250.00 __Conceptual Development Plat. ...... f100.00

__ Subdivision Variance Request......... $25.00 ea
_Amendmg Plat...... $100.00

! hereby certify that I am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner jor the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that [ have read and examined this application and know the same to be true
and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or approval

maty be revoked.

Date:

Applicant’s Signature:

Praperty Owner’s Signatare:

Date:

Application and Fee Accepted by: M,LM/ @ (rnebreX i Date: ],;2;1 20 id




TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NCRMA

1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMIAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10802

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 E KENEDY

#22588

AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ IR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24107

-

CRUZIOSEL

1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
H#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY
ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78263
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
95348 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORGO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 E KENEDY

#25977

JIMENEZ LAURO
MARLZELO IIMENEZ JR
899 5 COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78379

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

1126 £ KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA,
1128 £ KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DE LEON DELFINO G
1132 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20745



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 E LOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERNEST

310 £ 23RD ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 ELOTT

(THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMUNITY BANK
5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 ELOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC
ETUX NORMA
1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 ELOTT #22-41
#21219

T/ARNODCC ICA AT
WAL 28303

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 ELOTT

#28386

TORRES (SAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
{ocation E LOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCO R
ETUX CECILIAG

2501 BOLIVAR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
1120 £ LOTT AVE

28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE

ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 E LOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 E LOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE
PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1208 ELOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212 E LOTT
#4000276

RIOS ESTEVAN
1015 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 E KENEDY

#16172

GARZA PEDRO

1029 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACEC
1031 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25267



ALANIS ARGELIO D
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
2165 16TH 5T
#10449

CALZADA JULIAN

2401 GREEN OAK DRIVE
ROOM #207
KINGWOOD, TX 77339
1208 E KENEDY

#19728

GUTIERREZ EMMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#17761



o r _,U.W i Ll = 0he- "]u/l/l ﬂ,ﬂ«{,ﬂ-’—ﬁt f:ﬁ/l‘ﬁ')'! 4
: = et (Ity of Kingsville

i
e
Legend
. 1200ftbuffer | | _ S W S
f. | Rezone u l
—— Alffected o
TR l
L Properties
| |
0 50 100 200
—_"_”'_'—'_“Feet
\ | | -

Decument Path: WiANVKERgINeering and Puokic WXk ENginaerngiuGis TechsMAPSIMAR_DOCUNMENTSArc_Ciy_Basa_Map_8.5%11.mxd

Orawn By: Engineenng DISCLAMER . CITY OF KINGSVILLE
o Departrent T i CLRPAES T ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
A EAROR:
= & [Last Update 1211512014 e STy GF KNGSVl B T 200 £ast lcberg
=@ |Nole: j RE SPOMSIALE I THE INFORMATICN Lo TaINg( Kingsville, Texas 78363
' LIRS SRR AN aRen, Office: 361-595-8005




To: Planning & Zoning Commnussion

AD

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services <

Date: January 8, 2014

Subject: Agenda Item #2 Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BL,LOCK 2, Lot 1-3

Under the rezoning report that gives the current information for the Commission, so T do not

need repeat it again.
From the conversation that occurrcd at the last mecting, I met with Mark Dizdar concerning

those issues. This is what he is willing to do:

Plant 2 trees in the front yard, for each home.
A 6 fi. sidewalk all the way around.

A 2 car driveway, 18 ft. wide.

A sprinkler system for the front yard.

bl o s B

When 1 talked about what we perceived to be at the building of carports and everything else to
do with vehicles he felt that what was being done was a positive thing. The general statement
is that they will look better that what was there before. [ responded hy shouldn’t we take

this opportunity to go the next level, Again not much of an answer. Let review the

overall project positives and negatives,

Positives they are:

1. While small single family homes, good place for them with the possiblility of
redeveloping the neighborhood.

2. The homes are the right price tor the market in Kingsville.

3. The additionat items being put in the development are a plus, to prevent parking in front
yards, shade for the homes and encouraging pedestrian travel.

Negatives:

1. No garages so the belief is that a number of the residences will be putting carports up

which will make a negative appeatance,

Cause parking of vehicles to be parked in the street,

Where will they put other item, garbage trees, efc.

The number of homes, makes it tight allowable under the code but tight none the less.

B L

Other:



L. In the meeting that T had with Mr. Dizdar, T suggested that the City could assist him with
the purchase of additional ground to have a parking area for the homeowners. He didn’t
acknowledge this much one way or the other. I have had discussions with City Manager
and will likely have one next week prior to the meeting on the issue . The city is willing
to assist Mr. Dizdar to better the appearance of the development which we feel will be
happening due to no garage and the tightness of the project itself.

Summary:
As the discussion goes, no doubt you will have to be making internal decisions on this

development. At this time I would strongly recommend that whatever you come up with

the items, that he is going to do, trees, sidewalks, sprinkler system be put in a motion

and instructions for them to be included in the construction plans at this time.

As far as a recommendation I do not have one. Could be by Wednesday,

the information that may be gained will provide me with one, but frankly not sure at the time.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE PLANNING
AND ZONING DIVISION MASTER
APPLICATION

Maarest [ntersection F‘!'ﬂﬂﬂmb ST éﬁlki-ce.l’lﬁb ST

Toryr foles
s Es Lot - Block 14,7035, B

{Proposed) Sllhll!\l' i 5‘\!11123?2,5 bﬁ'g@ ﬂﬂ Lo Tl
Legal Deseription: ‘ allop L

o Future Lard Use Plan Designation Resi d eh’h‘d

Project Address

Existing Zoning Deuguntlon

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
sdac & Norma

Applicant/Authorized Agent Torres -Phone FAX
Email Address (for project carrespondence only): Mé 2 cl'ﬁ; " ,f@} ﬁ\_\r" '{" Om[}g‘s S (/\Omvs’ ¢ Ok

Mailing Address l “b I:: LOH A’W?. K]E]E] U] ]L_w_,___ State T)L Zip 16%3

T=aac g Norma.
Property Owner Tarves, Phone AX

Fmail Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address \\\ lQE- . LO’“" A‘\lb City \ in - l State T\L Zip 7 %\3(03

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)  Spigth, Sicle of Kénecly Ave. bebeeto

7 &aoki amﬁ . (ol L, g,_g_@“aum K EMR))

rSelecl appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. j

r“‘ﬂ:’.c xption Renuost __NQ Fan ! p'rnhlpmqru Plat ____ang}g Vnrieg
" Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $230.00 g_l inal Plat Fee Varics

__Coinp. Plan Amendment Reguest £150.00 __Minor Plat $100.00

__Re-zoning Request $258.00 __Re-plat Vacating 5230.00
__SUP Request/Renewal ~_5150.00 _ Dlat_ Development $30.00
" Zoning Yariance Request (ZBA) ___ ~ $230.00 _Plat_ . _.3l0b00

__PUD Request___ L3000 __Subdivision Variance Request 32300 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

| hereby certify that Tam the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application, 1 further certify that [ have read and examined this application and know the same fo be true and
correct. If any of the information pm vided on [his application is incorreet the permit or approval may be

revoked.

Applicant’s Signalwe %k L_; ‘L_:_j_‘__ T Dater
Property Owner S sailire i . Date:r f {
W %7 B ] ]Jlih. i]/z

Accepted by: }

v

I3}



R T L ) e
1Al et b

3 TR T R e
I et D ALYt ™ el e Yot o b i e
Frd e T AR

Yoruren, e
<t ek BB BT T

_En-:ﬂn am.uzom . _

;’
i
et 1

| g _m_l_ SYXIL SANN0Y SudaFA
o] _m_ == WD AL Se0TINE 0 30ve 'L ZAOIOA
4 L) w._Vaz_g 40 ALY 3HL O NOILCGOY ¥A3 L M08 ‘6 MY "S72'Y''v'$E"L SLOT 40 T
ol ony
_” WD AL Z0TIANT 'S 30¥d T IAMIOA ITIASOMIN 40 AuA

3wl QL NOWIOTY 30000 T HI0ME ‘T GeY T "1 SIDT 40 2N0 'SYKIL 'AINNCD SMIBFTN
FTIASONN 50 AL 3AL Ml QILWLS STYTY ¥¥'| 40 ROISWAENS ¥ OHIZE

SALYLST STHYOL e s T o

T == e
2

v I
J:l’@

ey B
40 L¥Id THNIL e
J000T=, 1 =we®  J¥ ALINIDIA
P
L] 0 gy - WNIDE
P —— m
LAl o Y5 sl el
R S
e / ﬂ.
S _ a L
ke e g 1} o e - - ———
—_ b e I B T i [ P
w 4 e - Hvp e 2 b o A g ey Y 3 at I b |
v Tty it | - * - AV. §
A e ks e ety b ) ! 0% IR g
e ] gttt o i 4 T r_, i~ ; y i .uﬁ.n,;..._,%,.v \/__u o
[ & L, .
PR Er s fre oy 4 gt ™ L o [ Pu ‘ e N DR r
e . ) T - N T oL L1 Er_y Ll 1% gt 1 L9 o u K] .w}hv 3
- T O . P RS s -
o 5 - N .
P I LA e T b m AT e V! ~ JH =N vl 2 0
- : i o~ - 3 -
e . e RSy -k I R IS e “ P R ._vo AR
e S e w0 b mazimerd b monE— T s A i 2 I, i P % ' -
AR ) W e st e et B 3 b b e e 7 SR ] Lo ~1 ] 0
et tminle —— e o WCRPUI | etiaf Bt et 7 o 7 S < 3 drV ; b ! , u_nvv ! “ L -
ompanenm STemITeeteesen S = ) Loy _ P U
e TR T ST i T T o (.20 ! | MO8 BEFHE S po0ns aLmRsouon w)
L
g} oo it s s P 1 it A bt g et - .mllulll Tr— A WL L
e Parsasbey A Y o e o b vy | Pt r G r -~ ki g v we i e OTTS LS € 5ns ! m
e P ey -l - bt dedelale Tl £ mTr T e e e e Bl i
Pt ] L - 1 A 1)
PP ) 5 £ & . 1 \ RE B .l_.ml,m. =
—“hg sk il St it R - 2 Ol
- - - - e
e oot e U PO, .1 0o e | L ® 1 i ~o - s ¢ e
B e L g b e R A S R X ER-| T NS ~A : X - SR
e e P Rt P N I AT S N PE I RN L a1t ol
s g mctas ot Ll e T el o UL TR SRS S s g ' T ] M - - n H \‘ i T < E AN [
AL A W T 1 W ™ . ¥ ] £ E w * "
] g LT Q = % & & £ ¢ 8] s 2 -
el esis I L g 71 d o P - oo o g x| eq @ 2
TV R e MoAdCH I s AP T [ [ H ! 2 mu M . a8 2 nm P
i s T o 3 Ll 3 A ! E W
e = nimEEmmm | o @0 ] i V V| i w2
- I ' B
S Aty 2l L P13 b Ty g e e TS e S | Hd * _ 4 I (AN H m )
; G L L L T i gt et e R ' e b | B i 8!
p s Y . PRI L080 Ai T 4 i il | * M ' N
Morvca Ea 1| v yh 1 ! -
e s _ i _ | _ ] | Z
e LT R e TU ! - L3 asar o L ez 5 I S
P R— [ T Do TS KPS IR -RTY] Pt Vo2 0989 BN
T it R e L, o -
PRt RN () SO o B ST St =~ B
T T tyra ey iy bk e B e R - ‘AN'EIH QTOR '
f— JE— fr— A!W-‘?“—“-Oh ,E_ﬂ-ﬁﬁﬂn ~ N WONFAY AQSrTN M
PN YUETT e AT 2 WSl I Wiy BV VAT (a1 I PR SPTIHL  VLIVID TLIR S i ~ H
THTVI ARG WIFTYN W) PDA TV Whe 0 S e W vt LGy T IR,
R T e S T b N e+ e 4t e H
TR A b R L o amnmonrmp—— = T -3 —
TR i O LR O TLLTH R 1
N




p_w_;‘fa@?"w fg-'ﬁ‘: ‘

¢
459G
|
i
)
n
3
B
N JOBO sk
FREME
EFOERE
5'.!5{@__-},
fence |
- ZCA
ey oD
Pank T
!
67 sIpETwaLL




BL01 WiGL
R HouOd
056 BNIAT
Y ISYIYY

TATEIL
s

T jesop |
o
[&]
o
[
i &
="
B
\
¥,
et
N
led
=
b
[—]
|
1

ks
Jes N
C =
oo
-
&
Eég N
| I _Jf
VL

«FEL

HALSVA

i |
L f
| WoOYa3g |
f |
} |

e — — — e —— e e

A bt
\eq e
EEﬁUﬁMuﬂv e N

%\J_ﬁw_mHHHHQ..%E

.__‘l.. T =
r - .,.4 i
w “ L |
- CoOYa3E | Wl 11 ONImMig
. PN R ]
x,.r L }L\ “ /rl _\
rnuuuunnnunnuuumﬂmmmwmnﬁwl J o

t

TIE -



. 14708 {SEME | v3dv TW.iGL = —
P e —= 77 U408 | §2 | VIV HOwod ST it
__ < g 1408 | gg)y | V3NV OMIAI |
b SV3yV o
1y == cwoougaa  Ef
~ . WOOHT3d ¥ LSV % || youag D w _
| - i
yeg'y u |
5
2 O ﬂ@ M
= s 1l i
— V2 in sl AN
4962 : [Nt
,” . AN / @ - 19300 _
e == ﬂmmwm Wﬁ_ 49704 ] !
| | ™ ) | SMNRdOHOWY | 13
ﬂ“e _m%fl_L_ T T _ &Y %
% Riued TATIN R
\/ﬂ 18500
7 |
I , (e 20w I/\ L
|
| /\ /\\
_ —_
ﬁ g E
N =
Ty WMHM HOON/NFHD LY NOQH DNIAIT . ~
o _ > 3 ZINOOM(3F
“_ el B TG “
! NG S o o - B ")
= oo
- [—rr 1. _., o~ e 8308 ST - wll,.:m 0505 "HE paps

e
B
-

vvvvv

i

T ]



W_

93"

316 §i2"

- L

sl BEDROOM 2 R MASTER BEDROOM
c——ar——n = E
a1 8 8

i - L — L1
APy |
A 286 T —13
P;_é@ﬁ,__
- ~ k—». a8 e i)
BIAEE T N [—ed T
e i
T T N R 1 I ) S —. 1) AL e
KITCHEN Li—J L
] if gl LIVING ROOM
it
] BEDROOM 3 &
DINING -
3050 SH,
i3] |AREAS

Living S0 FT.
Paorch SQ.FT. B

TOTAL 5Q, FT.




To: Planning & Zoning Comimission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services @}‘2—' _
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #3 Requesting approval for the preliminary final plat of 1.25 acres

EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

1t is my belief that the discussion concerning the development will occur during the
preliminary plat agenda item. Consequently what happens then, will most likely dictate
the outcome of his agenda item. I do not see the need to repeat the information for this item.

_If you have any questions about any of the agenda items, picase let me know.



AGENDA ITEM #2



- RESOLUTION # 2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE TASK FORCE COMMANDER TO
ENTER INTO AN INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE HARRIS COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY’'S OFFICE AND THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 362 (Law Enforcement Services Provided Through Cooperation of
Municipalities, Counties, and Certain Other Local Governments), a county and a
municipality may, pursuant to order or resolution of its governing body, form a
mutual interlocal agency agreement to assist in criminal and narcotic
investigations and law enforcement; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of the Texas Local Government Code
Chapter 791 (Interlocal Cooperation Act), a local governmental body may
contract or agree with one or more local government bodies for the performance
of governmental functions in which the contracting parties are mutually
interested; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this agreement can better utilize the law enforcement
resources of the City and the County by the coordination of crime interdiction
efforts between the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force and
the Harris County District Attorney’s Office; and

WHEREAS, the County District Atterney and the City desire to use the capital
expenditures to improve the health, safety, and quality of life of the residents of
their jurisdictions.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the Task Force Commander is authorized and directed as an act of the
City of Kingsville, Texas to enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement
Between the Harris County District Attorney's Office and the Kingsville
Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.



1.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
9th day of ___February , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



LOCAL AGREEMENT WITH RESPECT
TO THE FORFEITURE OF CONTRABAND

This writing is a local agreement and memorandum of understanding between the attorney
representing the state, hereinafter referred to as the District Attorney, and the Kingsville
Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force, hereinafter referred to as KTF, pursuant to
the terms and provisions The Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 59.

DEFINITIONS

In this agreement the following definitions shall apply:

A

"Aftorney representing the State" means the elected Harris County District Attorney or
any of her authorized Assistant District Attorneys.

"KTE" means the agency head of the Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task
Force.

"Contraband", "interest holder", "owner”, and "seizure" shall have the same meaning as
defined in Article 59.01, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

"Forfeitures pending” means any forfeiture matter that the District Atiorney has received
notice of seizure in accordance with this agreement.

‘Use Letter’ means a document which sets out the agency’s request as to the
disposition of property and/or the sharing of proceeds with another agency.

SEIZURE OF CONTRABAND
Notification of Seizure - When contraband is seized pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Texas

Code of Criminal Procedure by KTF, the seizing officers shall immediately notify the
District Attorney of the seizure as follows:

1. The seizing officer shall notify the District Attorney in writing within seven days
following the seizure, either in person or by facsimile addressed to Harris County
District Attorney, 1201 Franklin, Suite 600, Houston, Texas 77002, Attention: Asset
Forfeiture, facsimile # (713) 755-6863. This document shall be referred to as the
“Notice of Seizure.” The “Notice of Seizure” shall contain:

A. A statement under oath and notarized that contains a schedule and inventory of
the property seized pursuant to Article 59.03(c) of the Code of Criminal
Procedure and this agreement.

B. An acknowledgment by KTF that the listed items were seized and the reasons
those items were seized pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Code of Criminal
Procedure.

2. The “Notice of Seizure” shall be accompanied by a packet of information which will
contain the following:



A. A representation by KTF as to whether or not the listed items are being held as
evidence pursuant to a pending criminal investigation or criminal prosecution.

B. A representation by KTF that the listed items are to be kept and maintained so
as to protect the seized property pending final disposition of the suit for forfeiture
at KTF's expense.

C. Notice as to the place and location where the property is presently stored and
kept, and under whose custody and control those items are maintained.

D. The name and address, if known, of the person found in possession of the
property, or if no person was found in possession of said property, the seizing
officer shall so state.

E. The name and address, if known, of the owner of the property seized, or if the
name and address of the owner is unknown to the seizing officers and by the use
of due diligence may not be reasonably ascertained, the seizing officer shall so
state.

F. The name and address, if known, of any person who claims a security interest in
the property and the amount of such interest.

G. The marital status of any person found in possession of said seized property, or
who may be claiming any interest in said property as the owner or lien holder,
and whether or not KTF has any investigative report or records indicating that
such person has been investigated for any act of family violence as defined by
Section 71.01 Family Code.

Py I Py pUN A R U .

if any of the seized propeity is money, the seizing officer shaii provide evidence
of the deposit of the funds in the Wells Fargo Bank, 1500 Waugh Drive, Houston,
Texas, 77019, in a certificate of deposit styled "Harris County District Attorney,

Custodian for KTF, Incident Report Number [number applicable to seizure]".

T

I. If the seized property contains securities, negotiable instruments, or stocks, the
said property shall be delivered to the Office of the District Attorney, Attn: Asset
Forfeiture, 1201 Franklin, Suite 600, Houston, Texas 77002.

B. Disposition of Seized Property Prior to Forfeiture. All property, except money,
securities, negotiable instruments, or stocks, seized by KTF pursuant to this agreement
and Chapter 59, Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, both tangible, real and mixed, shall
be safely kept by KTF, under seal, and in a manner that properly protects the seized
property from damage or abuse pending final disposition of the forfeiture action, unless
otherwise ordered by the court, or subject to replevy in accordance with Article 59.02
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure. The safekeeping shall be at the sole cost and
expense of KTF,




Money seized pursuant to this agreement and Chapter 59, Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, shall be deposited by KTF after the seizure, in the Wells Fargo Bank, 1500
Waugh Drive, Houston, Texas 77019, in a certificate of deposit styled "Harris County
District Attorney, Custodian for KTF, Incident Report Number [number applicable to
seizure]". Evidence of the certificate of deposit shall be furnished to the District
Attorney.

Securities, negotiable instruments, or stocks seized by KTF shall be delivered to the
Office of the District Attorney, Atin: Asset Forfeiture, 1201 Franklin, Suite 600, Houston,
Texas 77002,

DISPOSITION OF FORFEITED PROPERTY
Real and Personal Property - Upon a final adjudication determining that real or personal

property, other than money securities, negotiable instruments, and stocks, shall be
forfeited to the State, the District Attorney shall dispose of such property as follows:

1. The District Attorney shall transfer the forfeited property to KTF for the official use
by the agency, if:

A, Within sixty days (60) of the date of the seizure, KTF has given written notice in
the form of a “Use Letter” addressed and delivered to the District Attorney that
KTF wants to use such property for official purposes; and

B. KTF agrees to satisfy any and all storage and maintenance costs; and

C. The property is free of any interest of an interest holder, or KTF agrees fo
purchase the non-forfeitable interest of an interest holder; and

)

0, H rt + 4
The District Aftorney waives its 20% interest in the property pursuant o

Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and this agreement.

2. The District Attorney may transfer said property to any agency or political subdivision

employing peace officers if:

A. KTF has notified the District Attorney in writing that KTF does not want to use or
operate the property and will waive KTF’s seventy percent (70%) interest in the
property pursuant to Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure and
this agreement, or

B. KTF notifies the District Attorney within sixty (60) days of the date of seizure of
the percentage of interest that any other agency may have in the property. The
specific percentage of interest that each agency has in the property should be
included in the form of a “Use Letter" addressed and delivered to the District
Aftorney, or

C. KTF has not notified the District Attorney within sixty days (60) of the date of
seizure of KTF's desire to use such property for official purposes in the form of a
“Use Letter” addressed and delivered to the District Attorney.



3. Three out of every ten motor vehicles shall be forfeited to the District Attorney for
official use and operation, unless expressly waived by the District Attorney’s Office.

4. The District Attorney shall cause the property designated by Court order to be sold
following the date of the final judgment of forfeiture as soon thereafter as reasonably
practicable. The method of sale will be determined by the District Attorney and may be
done by auction or other means determined by the District Attorney to be a fiscally
responsible manner and in accordance with law as provided in such cases.

5. The proceeds of any sale conducted hereunder shall be distributed as follows:

A. First, to any interest holder to the extent of the interest holder's non-forfeitable
interest;

B. The balance after deducting all costs, including but not limited to, maintenance,
storage and disposal costs, incurred by KTF or by the District Attorney, both
before and after the final judgment of forfeiture, shall be distributed as follows:

(1) Seventy percent (70%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs
shall be paid by the District Attorney to KTF for deposit by KTF into a special
fund in the treasury of the political subdivision established for KTF and
committed to law enforcement purposes as provided by Chapter 59 of the
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure or it will be paid to any law enforcement
agency or palitical subdivision employing peace officers (for their deposit in a
special fund which comports with the requirements of Chapter 59 of the
Texas Code of Criminal Procedure) that is designated by KTF in their "Use
Letter” in the percentage designated.

(2) Thirty percent (30%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs shall
be deposited by the District Atlorney in a special fund in the county treasury
for the benefit of the Disfrict Attorney to be used solely by said
representative of the State for the official purposes of the office as provided
by Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure.

B. Money, Securities, Negotiable Instruments, and Stocks - Upon a final adjudication
determining that property consisting of money, securities, negotiable instruments, and
stocks, shall be forfeited to the State, the said property shall be converted to U.S. funds
in accordance with law. The District Attorney shall then dispose of said property as
follows:

A. First, to any interest holder {o the extent of the interest holder's non-forfeitable
interest;

B. The balance after deducting all costs, including but not limited to, maintenance,
storage, brokerage fees and disposal costs, incurred by KTF or by the District
Attorney, both before and after the final judgment of forfeiture, shall be distributed
as follows:

(1) Seventy percent (70%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs shall
be paid by the District Attorney to KTF for deposit by KTF into a special fund in

4



the treasury of the political subdivision established for KTF and committed to
law enforcement purposes as provided by Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of
Criminal Procedure or it will be paid to any law enforcement agency or political
subdivision employing peace officers (for their deposit in a special fund which
comports with the requirements of Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure) that is designated by KTF in their "Use Letter” in the percentage
designated.

(2) Thirty percent (30%) of the balance remaining after deducting all costs shall be
deposited by the District Attorney in a special fund in the county treasury for the
benefit of the District Attorney to be used solely by said representative of the
State for the official purposes of the office as provided by Chapter 59 of the
Texas Code of Griminal Procedure.

IV. DURATION OF THE AGREEMENT

This agreement shall be in force and effect from the date of execution by both agencies,
unless terminated by either the District Attorney or KTF. Termination may occur by
notification of either party, in writing, stating their intentions to terminate the agreement.
Such notice shall be communicated by personal delivery to the District Attorney or to the
agency head of KTF and shall be effective thirty days following notification. Any forfeitures
pending at the effective date of termination shall be distributed in accordance with this
agreement.

V. NOTICES -
All notices shall be delivered as follows:

A. Notice of Seizure - Notice of seizure shall be served in person by KTF by hand delivery

—daia L ALl o -

to: The Assistant District Attorney in Charge of the Asset Forfeiiure Division, Office of
the District Attorney, Fifth Floor, 1201 Franklin, Houston, Texas 77002.

B. Notice of Waiver of Interest - Notice of waiver of any interest in any forfeited property
specifically detailing the forfeited property in which he is waiving interest hereunder shall
be in writing, signed by agency head of KTF or by his designated representative, and by
the District Attorney or by her designated representative, and delivered in person, by
certified mail, or by facsimile to both of the following addresses:

1. Kingsville Specialized Crimes and Narcotics Task Force
350 West County Road 2140
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Fax # (361) 595-5781

2. Harris County District Attorney
Attn: Asset Forfsiture
1201 Franklin, Suite 600
Houston, Texas 77002
Fax # (713) 755-6863



C. Other Notices - Any other notices, including but not limited to, termination, agency use
of property, and willingness to discharge interest of non-forfeitable interest holder shall
occur in accordance with V. B. above.

Vl. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT

This writing represents the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the forfeiture of
property and controlled substances under Chapter 59 of the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure; however, either party may modify, repeal or amend said agreement provided all
parties consent to such modification, repeal, or amendment in writing. Such modifications or
amendments may include, but are not limited to, agreements related to specific multi-agency
task force investigations or other circumstances where more than one agency employing
peace officers may be involved in a seizure. In such cases, a separate forfeiture agreement
may be devised, with the consent of all parties, and such agreement shail supercede this
agreement in the specific applicable forfeiture proceeding.

EXECUTED this day of EXECUTED this day of
, 2014 by , 2014 by
Devon Anderson Guillermo “Willie" Vera
District Attorney Commander
Harris County, Texas Kingsville Specialized Crimes and

Narcotics Task Force



KINGSVILLE SPECIALIZED CRIMES
AND NARCOTICS TASK FORCE
P. 0. BOX 213
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364
tfadmin@kingsvilletaskforee.com
(361) 595-5778
Fax (361) 595-5781

To: V. Capell, City Manager
CC: C. Alvarez, City Attorney

Date: 02/02/2015

Mr. Capell,

I am requesiing the updated Forfeiture Agreement between the Kingsville Task Force and the Harris
County District Attorney’s Office be placed on the consent portion of the agenda for February 9, 2015.
Due to recent changes in the Harris County District Attorney’s Office, and the recent approval of the
same agreement with the Kingsville Police Department on January 25, 2015, I request the updated
agreement be submitted for approval.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Guillermo “Willie” Vera, Commander

Kingsville Specialized Crimes & Narcotics Task Force
P.O.Box 213

Kingsville, TX 78364

Ph:(361) 595-5778

Fx:(361) 595-5781



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #3



RESOLUTION NO. 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION APPROVING A
DEVELOPMENT LOAN SUBJECT TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS FOR THE
PROPOSED CAYETANO VILLAS OF KINGSVILLE APARTMENTS LOCATED AT
500 BLOCK OF GENERAL CAVAZOS BLVD., KINGSVILLE, TEXAS.

WHEREAS, Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC has proposed a development for
affordable rental housing at 500 Block of General Cavazos Blvd., named Cayetano
Villas of Kingsville Apartments in the City of Kingsville, TX; and,

WHEREAS, Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC has communicated to the Kingsville City
Commission that it intends to submit an application to the Texas Depariment of Housing
and Community Affairs (TDHCA) for 2015 Housing Tax Credits for Cayetano Villas of
Kingsville Apartments; and,

WHEREAS, in accordance to Section 11.9(d)(2) of the 2015 Qualified Allocation Plan,
an application for a resolution voted on and adopted from the governing body expressly
forth that the City of Kingsville supports the Application and Development; and,

WHEREAS, Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC has requested a loan in the amount of
$160,534 for the Cayetano Villas of Kingsville development as a commitment of
development funding from the City of Kingsville, TX.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITYV
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. THAT the City of Kingsville, acting through its governing body, hereby confirms that it
supports the proposed Cayetano Villas of Kingsville Apartments located at 500 Block of
General Cavazos Blvd., Kingsville, TX and that this formal acticn has been taken to put

on record the opinion expressed by the City of Kingsville at a duly posted public meeting
on Monday, January 26, 2015; and,

2. THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville hereby approves a commitment
of loan funds to Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC subject tc the following terms and
conditions: the loan will bear interest at 3%, will have a term of 15 years, and will
amortize over 30 years; the loan will not have any pre-payment penalties; the loan will
be conditioned upon receipt by Cayetano Villas of Kingsville, LLC of Housing Tax
Credits from TDHCA and other funding sufficient to construct the development; the



borrower shall establish collateral security acceptable to the City; and all final terms and
documentation for the loan are subject to approval of the City and its counsel.

3. THAT for and on behalf of the Governing Body, |, Sam R. Fugate, Mayor, am hereby
authorized, empowered, and directed to certify this resolution to the Texas Department
of Housing and Community Affairs.

4. THAT this Resolution shall become effective upon adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City of Kingsville City Commissicn on this the
9th _day of February , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



To: Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services <[ A
Date: January 30, 2015

Subject: Development Resolution for Cayetano Villas of Kingsville

The attached development resolution pertains to the funding item that Cayetano Villas of
Kingsville. LLC wants to have as a part of their application. This resotution gives them points
and will help in the competitive process for housing tax credits.

The City of Kingsville will not responsible to pay back the $160,534.00. As stated in the
resolution all final terms and documentation for the loan are subject to approval of the City
Commission and the City Attorney.

If you have any questions, please feel free to ask.



AGENDA ITEM #4



RESOLUTION 2015-

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE APPROVING CHANGES TO THE
EFFICIENCY REPORTING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE CLASSIFIED FIRE AND
POLICE PERSONNEL AS RECOMMENDED BY THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CIVIL
SERVICE COMMISSION.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville appointed a Civil Service Commission to deal with
certain matters pertaining to the Police and Fire Departments.

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville Civil Service Commission met at a duly posted
meeting on January 27, 2015 and unanimously voted to approve the recommendation
to change classified service personnel evaluations from semi-annually to annually and
submitting such reports to the Civil Service Director for filing.

WHEREAS, the Civil Service Rules and Regulations adopted October 12, 2009 state
ruling is effective “after approval of the City of Kingsville City Commission”.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville
Texas:

THAT the City Commission approves the revisions to Efficiency Reports for classified
Fire and Police personnel as stated above as per the document attached hereto.

THAT this Resolution shal! be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of ,A.D., 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Approved As to Form:

Courtney Alvarez, City Atiormey



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

Date: January 28, 2015
To: Vincent J. Capell
City Manager
From: Dizna Gonzales, SPHR

Human Resources Director

Subject: Request To Amend Civil Service Rule

SUMMARY
On January 27, 2015 the Civil Service Commission voted to approve changes to the City of Kingsville
Civil Service Rules and Regulation — Efficiency Reports.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

On August 18, 2009 the City of Kingsville Civil Service Commission originally approved to add Efficiency
Reports o the Civil Service Rules and Regulations which was approved by City Commission on August
24, 2009.

Civil Service Ruies and Regulations, Chapter 5 Rule Making, Section 5.03 adopted October 12, 2009,
indicates the following:
These Rules and Regulations are subject to revision, amendment,
supplementafion, and repeal as deemed necessary and appropriate by the
Commission and after approval of the City of Kingsville City Commission. It is
the intention of the Commission that any change to such Rules shall be made
only afier consideration of such changes during an cpen public meeting.

The Efficiency Reports rule reads as follows with the Civil Service Commission approved changes:
On forms approved by the Civil Service Commission, the chiefs of the Fire Department
and Police Department shall %annually evaluate the performance and efficiency of
each ciassified empioyee of the Fire and Paolice Departmenis. The efficiency reporis
shall reflect the actual performance of c!assmed employees These reports. will be sent to

the Civil Service Director for filing. et

Valid performance or efficiency standards shall be established in each classified rank and
position by the Department Chief. These standards are subject to approval by the Civil
Service Commission. After approval, the standards shall be provided to all persons to
whom they will be applied.

The immediate supervisor or supervisors shall evaluate each Firefighter and Police
Officer. Such evaluations are subject to the Department Chief's approval or disapproval.

The Chiefs of the Fire and Police Department shall send a copy of each Firefighter's or
Police Officer's report to him/her.

The Civil Service Director shall maintain the efficiency reports in the Personne! File of the
individual employees.

Any Firefighter or Police Officer dissatisfied with his/her efficiency report, shall be entitled
to the remedies provided in Section 143.082.



AGENDA ITEM #5



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER (I, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD, CHANGE AND RECLASSIFY POSITIONS
AND CORRECT CLERICAL ERROR TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015;
REPLEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR
AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the certain changes are proposed to the City of Kingsville Classification
and Compensation Plan for FY 2014-2015 are desired so that the plan more accurately
reflects the type of position necessary for the effective operation of departments;

WHEREAS, the requested changes to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 are as follows:

Add -~ Position Classification Minimum-Maximum
Economic Development Director Management Level 1 $70,000-$100,000
Parks and Recreation Director Management Level 2 $50,000-8 78,155

Change — Title Only
Help Desk (Class 17) to Help Desk Coordinator (Class 17)

Reclassification
Fire Telecommunications Oberator (Class 14) to Fire Telecommunications Onerator

e d w L - 4 (RS ] H Ly ®! i o Sfr

(Class 11)

Clerical Corrections

Correct clerical error to incorporate the FY 2014-2015 COLA (1.5%) to Class TF and
Class TFS of the Fiscal Year Non-Exempt Rate Chart 2014-2015 (note: this was
budgeted and is being paid correctly)

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoption of the Job Classification and Compensation Plan of
Article 7. Personnel Policies of Chapter Il Administration of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2014 shall be
amended to adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2014-2015 to incorporate the changes stated above as per the document attached
hereto.



THAT all Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only. '

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provisicn of this ordinance, for it is the definite
intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 26" day of January, A. D., 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ 9th day of _ February , A.D., 2015.

Charma D Civmnéas Arviar
alil i 1 WYaAls, MGyl
ATTEST

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

Date: January 15, 2015
To: Mr. Vincent J. Capell
City Manager
From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR KQ""/WI

Human Resources Director

Subject: Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Proposed Classification and Compensation Plan Amendment

Below are the proposed additions/changes to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for FY 2014-2015

Exempt Level Salary Plan

- Addition
Economic Development Director Management Level 1 $70,000 - $100,000
Parks and Recreation Director Management Level 2 $50,000-$ 78,155

Adding the positions to the compensation plan shall create the positions. Funding methods: To
be determined and presented to commission separately.

Non-Exempt/Non-Civil Service Classification Plan
- Title Change Only
Help Desk (Class 17) to Help Desk Coordinator (Class 17)

Position created for FY 2014-2015. Title change is to clarify position responsibilities.
There is no monetary impact.

- Reclassification
Fire Telecommunications Operator Class 14 ($11.90 hour) to Class 11 ($10.69 hour)

Two (2) positions created FY 2014-2015. Upon further review the positions do not require
the extensive iraining as the Police Telecommunications Operators. The setting of starting
pay at Class 11 has been discussed with the Fire Chief who is in agreement with the lower



classification of the positions. Based on the job functions of the position there is a clear
distinction between the Police and Fire Telecommunications Operators.

This change has a monetary impact. The two Fire Telecommunications Operators were
funded for the entire fiscal year at the higher rate. The positions are currently vacant. Based
on the vacancy period and the reduction of starting wages, the department would show base
wage savings of approximately $20,427 pius applicable benefits. The savings is subject to
change based on new hire’s selection of health plan coverage.

Clerical Correction to Task Force Positions - Classes TF and TFS

New classification was established for Task Force positions during the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget process, The Task Force positions were moved from Class 21 (City Marshal)
and Class 22 (Senior City Marshal) of the plan and placed in new classes: Class TF (City
Marshal) and Class TFS (Senior City Marshal). When this change occurred the formula
dealing with the 1.5% COLA failed to be incorporated correctly in the TF and TFS classes.

This is a clerical correction only. There is no monetary impact. The Finance Department
utilized the correct numbers for budget preparation as well as for payroll processing. The
correct dollars were budgeted and the employees affected are receiving the correct pay
which includes the 1.5% COLA.

Below are the affected rates with the corresponding changes including the 1.5% COLA.,

STEP B C D E F G
NEW
CLASS HIRE 1 3 6 10 15

TF $18.76 $19.13 $19.52 _$19.90 $20:71 $21.12

2123 $-2165  §$2209 $-2253 §-2344 $2391

TES $21.55 $21.97 $2242 _$22.87 $23.79 $24.27




CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

Ordinance Introduced: 09/08/2014 Crdinance Appraved: September 15, 2014
dl e A d t Intraduced: 01/26/2016

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE MIN MAX

CLASS 7 Custodian $ 9.36 $11.39

Equipment Service Worker
Golf Pro-Shop Attendant
Library Assistant FT/PT
Maintenance Worker

Plant Heiper

Utility Worker

CLASS 8  Animal Control Specialist $11.69
Animal Care Attendant
Children’s Services Librarian
Equipment Operator [

Recycling Technician

CLASS 9 Customer Service Representative
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk
Reference/Information Librarian

CLASS 10 Circulation Librarian :
Technician Services Assistant

CLASS 11 Pump Operator |, $13.06
Fire Telecomm
CLASS 12 $10.92 $13.72
CLASS 13 2 $11.39 $14.19
CLASS $11.90 $14.71
¢ Technicia
lecommunicatigns:Operator
CLASS 15 Administrative Assistant I $12.42 $i1523
CLASS 16 Lead Telecommunications Operator £13.05 $16.36
CLASS 17 A/P Specialist $13.59 $16.38

Accounting Assistant
Administrative Assistant I
Assistant Library Administrator
Equipment Operator I1I

Help Desk Coordinator
Maintenance Technician
Payroll Specialist
Water/Wastewater Operator



Welder/Fabricator

CLASS 18 Lab Technician $14.16 $16.96
Legal Assistant/Paralegal
CLASS 19 Community Appearance Inspector $14.82 $17.22
Lead Maintenance Technician
CLASS 20 Foreman $15.88 $18.29
CLASS 21 Crime Scene Specialist $17.96 $20.61
Health Inspector 1
CLASS 22 Building Inspector $21.76
Engineer’s Assistant
Health Inspector 11
CLASS TF City Marshal $1848 — $20.81
$21.12
CLASS TFS Senior City Marshal $2123— $2301
$21.55 $2427
OTHER POSITIONS

Seasonal/Temporary Employel
Example of positions includ
Park Recreational Program As

Probationary Fi 3.87 $14.08

Probationary, $17.00 $18.85



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN
FY 2014-2015

MIN MAX

EXECUTIVE OFFICER ~1 $ 95,000 $140,000
City Manager

EXECUTIVE OFFICER -2 $ 80,000 $120,000
City Attorney

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -1 § 70,000 $100,000
Economic Development Director

Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

City Engineer/Public Works Director
Plaming & Development Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -2 $ 50,000 $ 78,155
Assistant City Attorney

Human Resources Director

Parks and Recreation Director
Purchasing and Technology Director
Task Force Commander

Tourism Services Director

MANAGEMENT LE $ 68,005

Accounting Manager

$ 36,058 $ 55,825

Accounting Supervi
Building Official
City Secretary
Collection's Supervisor
Police Communication’s Supérvisor
Community Appearance Supervisor
Downtown and Volunteer Supervisor
Garage Supervisor

Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Supervisor
Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Systems Specialist

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

Water Supervisor



FISCAL YEAR

NON-EXEMPT RATE CHART 2014-2015

Class 7 - 11 adjustments

Starting at Class 12
COLA positions

1.015
>
STEP B C
NEW

CLASS HIRE 1
7 $ 936 $ 972 S 10.08
8 9.73
9 9.90
10
11
12

h

L7 R P I 72 T Vs L ¥ ) SEE 7 S ) .

13.10 § 1350 & 1351

63 % 1402 § 1442

14.46 5 1493 S 15.41

1478 S 15.18 & 15.57

1537 § 15.77 & 16.17

16.02 S 1642 5 16.84

17.09 §$ 1749 S 17.88

1980 $ 20.21 S 2061

: . . 2096 $ 2137 § 21.76

TF S 18.76 $19.13 $19.52 $19.90 $20.71 521.12
TFS § 21.55 $21.97 $2242 $22.87 $23.79  §24.27

*Note: +/- 1 cent(s) due to rounding

“vr N N

YV 40 1+ 1 1 v W

20
1138
11.69
12.24
12.33
13.06
13.32

15.88
15.97
16.56
17.22
18.29

1

LT ST W T S Y

25

13.72
14.19
i4.71
15.23
16.36
16.38
16.96



STEP B -
STEP C -
STEPD -

STEP E -
STEPF -

STEP G -

STEP H -

STEPI -

g Te v )

The hourly chart shall be relevant f

Class/Grade/Unit

HOURLY CHART

New Hire
Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of giirrent uninterrupted City service.
Step for eligible employees with ten (10 s of current uninterrupted City
service.

Step for eligible employees with fifte
service.
Step for eligible employees with
service.
Step for eligible employees wi
City service.

irs of current uninterrupted City

i

EMENT LEVEL STEP PROGRAM

INCREASE DUE ON ANNiVERSARY DATE OF MANAGEMENT LEVEL POSITION.

1T YEAR
3R YEAR
6™ YEAR
10™MYEAR
15S™MYEAR
20™ YEAR
25™ YEAR

3%
3%
3%
2%
2%
2%
2%



AGENDA ITEM #6



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING
CHAPTER Ill, ARTICLE 7, PERSONNEL POLICIES, SECTION 1 CLASSIFICATION
AND COMPENSATION PLAN TO ADD A POSITION OF CIVIC FACILITIES
MANAGER TO THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CLASSIFICATION AND
COMPENSATION PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015; REPLEALING ALL
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE AND PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the certain changes are proposed to the City of Kingsville Classification
and Compensation Plan for FY 2014-2015 are desired so that the plan more accurately
reflects the type of position necessary for the effective operation of departments;

WHEREAS, the requested changes to the City of Kingsville Classification and
Compensation Plan for Fiscal Year 2014-2015 are as follows:

Add — Position Classification Minimum-Maximum
Civic Facilities Manager Management Level 3 $41,209-$ 68,005

NOW THEREFORE, BE |T ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

THAT Section 3-7-1 Adoption of the Job Classification and Compensation Plan of
Article 7: Personnel Policies of Chapter lll: Administration of the Code of Ordinances of
the City of Kingsville, Texas, which adopts by reference the City of Kingsville
Classification and Compensation Plan dated effective as of October 1, 2014 shall be
amended to adopt by reference the revised Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2014-2015 to incorporate the changes stated above as per the document attached
hereto.

THAT all Ordinances of parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed
to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or
provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a
court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite



intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and effect for its purpose.

VA
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after

adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on thisthe 9 "day of _February __, A. D., 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the day of ,A.D., 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Approved As to Form:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
CLASSIFICATION AND COMPENSATION PLAN
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015

Ordinance infroduced: 08/08/2014 Ordinance Approved: Ssptember 15, 2014
Ordinance Amendment Introduced: 01/26/2016
Qrdinance Amendment introduced: 02/09/2015

M

$

NON-EXEMPT / NON-CIVIL SERVICE
CLASS 7 Custodian
Equipment Service Worker
Golf Pro-Shop Attendant
Library Assistant FT/PT
Maintenance Worker
Plant Helper
Utility Worker

MAX
9.36 $11.39

CLASS8  Animal Control Specialist
Animal Care Atfendant
Children’s Services Librarian
Equipment Operator {
Recycling Technician

CILLASS 9  Customer Service Represenfative
Municipal Court Deputy Clerk
Reference/Information Librarian

CLASS 10 Circulation Librarian $10.17 $12.33

Technician Services Assistant
CLASS 11 ' §10.69 $13.06
CLASS 12 $10.92 $13.72

$11.39 $14.19

$11.90 $14.1

Police TelA ; ommumcatlonsOperator
Municipal Court Specialist

Fire Telecommunications Operator- - pending 2™ reading

A

CLASS 15  Administrative Assistant I $12.42 $1523
CLASS 16 Lead Telecommunications Operator $13.05 $16.36
CLASS 17 A/P Specialist $13.59 $16.38

Accounting Assistant

Administrative Assistant I1

Assistant Library Administrator

Equipment Operator 11

Help Desk Coordinator — pending 2™ reading
Maintenance Technician

Payroll Specialist

Water/Wastewater Operator
Welder/Fabricator



CLASS 18 Lab Technician $14.16 $16.96
Legal Assistant/Paralegal

CLASS 19 Community Appearance Inspector $14.82 $17.22
Lead Maintenance Technician
CLASS 20 Foreman $15.88 $18.29
CLASS 21 Crime Scene Specialist $17.96 $20.61
Healih Inspector 1
CLASS 22 Building Inspector $19.10 $21.76
Engineer’s Assistant
Health Inspector II
CLASS TF City Marshal Pending 2™ reading - : 84— %2681
$18.76 $21.12
CLASS TFS Senior City Marshal Pending 2™ reading $2423— $2391
$24.27
OTHER POSITIONS

Seasonal/Temporary Employee:
Example of positions inchid
Park Recreational Program

$13.87 $14.08

$17.00 $18.85



CLASSIFICATION PLAN
EXEMPT LEVEL SALARY PLAN
FY 2014-2015

MIN MAX
EXECUTIVE OFFICER -1 $ 95,000 $140,000
City Manager
EXECUTIVE OFFICER - 2 $ 80,000 $120,000
City Attorney
MANAGEMENT LEVEL -1 $ 70,000 $100,000

Economic Development Director — pending 2 reading
Fire Chief

Finance Director

Police Chief

City Engineer/Public Works Director
Planning & Development Services Director

MANAGEMENT LEVEL -2 $ 50,000
Assistant City Attorney

Human Resources Director

Parks and Recreation Director — pending 2™
Parchasing and Technology Director
Task Force Commander

Tourism Services Director

reading

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 3 $ 68,005
Accounting Manager
Assistant Task Force G _
Assistant Public Works Difector
Civil Facilities Manager — nete Introductlen 02/09/2015
Golf Course: ‘. Lio
Risk Manager’:
$ 36,058 § 55,825

MANAGEMENT LEVEL - 4
Accounting Supervisor::
Building Official
City Secretary
Collection's Supervisor

Police Communication’s Supervisor
Communify Appearance Supervisor
Downtown and Volunteer Supervisor
Garage Supervisor

Landfill Supervisor

Municipal Court Supervisor
Sanitation Supervisor

Street Supervisor

Systems Specialist

Wastewater Supervisor

Water Production Supervisor

Water Supervisor



NON-EXEMPT RATE CHART

Class 7 - 11 adjustments

Starting at Class 12
COLA positions

1.015
>
STEP B C
NEW
CLASS HIRE

Pending

TF reading 518.76 519.13

FISCAL YEAR
2014-2015

Pending
nd

$
$
$ 12.06
$ 12.09
$ 1 i § 12.66
S 1 $ 1292
$ 5 12.99 $ 13.39
$ $ 1350 $ 13.91
5§51 $ 1402 § 14.42
5 $ 1493 5 1541
£ $ 1518 $ 15.57
'54 $ 1577 5 16.17
$ $ 1642 S 16.84
$ $ 17.49 $ 17.88
$ $ 2021 $ 2061
s $ 2137 $ 2176
2" $18:48 $-18.85 $1923 $1961 $2040 $ 2081
$19.52 _$19.90 _$20.71 $21.12
2 $21.23  $-2165 $-2209 $-2253 S 2344 $-23.01
$21.97 52242 _$2287 _$23.79 $24.27

TFS reading 521.55

*Note: +/- 1 cent(s) due to rounding

Va4 W W o W 1 e e W 4

20
11.39
11.69
12.24
12.33
13.06
13.32
13.79
14.33
14.83
15.88
15.97
16.56
17.22
18.29

L 7 S WS Ny T Sy Y

25

13.72
i4.19
14,71
15.23
16.36
16.38
16.96



STEP B -
STEP C -
STEP D -

STEPE -
STEP F -

STEP G -

STEP H -

STEPI -

The hourly chart shall be relevant to all non-exemp
position in the same CLASS, unless otherwise appr

Class/Grade/Unit
TCEQ TorD
TCEQ C
TCEQ i

HOURLY CHART

New Hire
Step following completion of one (1) year of employment.

Step for eligible employees with three (3) years of current uninterrupted City
service.

Step for eligible employees with six (6) years of current uninterrupted City service.
Step for eligible employees with ten (10) years of current uninterrupted City
service. ;

Step for eligible employees with fifteen (1
service.

Step for eligible employees with twen
service.
Step for eligible employees with. ty
City service.

rs of current uninterrupted City

rs of current uninterrupted City

"g}jlty-ﬁve (25) years of current uninterrupted

es maintaining a

$24 00
;. $46.15

INCREASE DUE ON ANNIVERSARY DATE OF MANAGEMENT LEVEL POSITION.

1" YEAR
3% YEAR
6™ YEAR
10™MYEAR
15T YEAR
20" YEAR
25™ YEAR

3%
3%
3%
2%
2%
2%
2%



MEMORANDUM

From
The Human Resources Department

Date: January 29, 2015

To: Mr. Vincent J. Capell
City Manager

From: Diana Gonzales, SPHR

Human Resources Director

Subject: Fiscal Year 2014-2015
Proposed Classification and Compensation Plan Amendment

Below is a proposed addition to the City of Kingsville Classification and Compensation Plan for
FY 2014-2015

Exempt Level Salary Plan

- Addition
Civic Facilities Manager Management Level 3 $41,209 - $ 68,005

Adding the position to the compensation plan shall create the position. It is proposed for the
position to become part of the Tourism Services Department.

Funding methods: To be determined and presented to commission separately.



AGENDA ITEM #7



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FOR THE PARKS DEPARTMENT FOR A DONATION FROM THE KLEBERG-KENEDY
COUNTY 4-H COUNCIL FOR IMPROVEMENTS TO THE PARKS DEPARTMENT

RECREATION BUILDING.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT

Depi. Depariment Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number:; Increase Decrease
Fund 001 General Fund
Revenues
4-4503 Parks Dept. Park Donations 58003 $4.385.75

$4,385.75
Expenses
5-4503 Parks Dept. Building Maintenance 51100 $4.385.75

$4,385.75

[To amend the FY15 General Fund budget for the $4,385.75 Kleberg-Kenedy County
4-H Council donation for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation building. This
donation was previously accepted during the January 26™, 2015 Commission Meeting.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

II.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 9 day of _February , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



CITY OF KINGSVILLE

TO: YINCENT CAPELL, CITY MANAGER
FROM: DEBORAH BALLIL FINANCE DIRECTOR
DATE: 017292015

SUBJECT:  Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H Council Donation

The Parks Department recently received a donation in the amount of $4,385.75 from the
Kleberg-Kenedy County 4-H Council for improvements to the Parks Department Recreation
Building. The acceptance of this donation was approved in the January 26" Commission
Meeting. This budget amendment will increase the Park Donations Revenues and the Building
Maintenance Expenditures. The increase in revenues and expenditures will have zero effect on
fund balance.

This budget amendment, given your approval, would be on the February 9, 2015 Commission
Meeting agenda for first reading,

Sincerely,
Deborah Balli

Drbopak bl




AGENDA ITEM #8



ORDINANCE NO. 2015-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 TOURISM FUND BUDGET
FOR THE PURPOSE OF PROVIDING MATCHING FUNDS FOR STREET FURNISHINGS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that the City would receive a
donation from the La Posada de Kingsville Foundation with a request for matching funds.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2014-
2015 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT
Dept. Department Account Account Budget Budget
No. Name: Name: Number: Increase Decrease
Fund 002 Tourism Fund
Capital
2 Unreserved Fund Balance 61002 $4,000.00
$4.,000.00

Revenues
4-1070 Tourism Donations 72030  $4.000.00

$4.000.00
Expenses
5-1072 Visitor Services  Minor Equipment 21700  $8,000.00

$8,000.00

[To amend the FY14-15 Tourism Fund budget for the purpose of providing matching funds for
the purchase of street furnishings (i.e. benches and trash/recycling receptacles). The City
received a $4,000 donation from the La Posada de Kingsville Foundation along with a
request for matching funds to increase the number of trash receptacles and benches for the
downtown area along Kleberg Avenue from the courthouse to the old H.M. King High School
Building. ]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to
the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission



that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.
THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified and become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.
INTRODUCED on this the 9" day of _February , 2015.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the __ day of , 2015,

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #9



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CITY HALL NETWORK INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT AGREEMENT BY AND
BETWEEN RICHLINE TECHNICAL SERVICES AND THE CITY OF
KINGSVILLE; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City and the King High Historical Foundation approved a long-
term lease agreement on November 10, 2014 for the H. M. King High School
building, built in 1909 and located at Kleberg Avenue and North 3™ Street here
within the city limits of the City of Kingsville, to be the new City Hall; and,

WHEREAS, the King High Historical Foundation has begun improvements to the
building so that it could be used as a new City Hall, while preserving its historical
features and history for years to come; and,

WHEREAS, the City is responsible for the telecommunication, internet and
security services for the building, and some of the wiring for those services needs
to be installed during the Foundation’s construction process; and,

WHEREAS, the City has located a provider (Richline Technical Services “RTS")
that complies with WSCA-NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization Master
Agreement No: ARG627 with ShoreTel, Inc. (Vendor #VCo000182077) and
Richline Technical Services, LLC (ShoreTel Partner #51748) for Unified
Communications, as RTS is an approved vendor on said contract; and,

WHEREAS, the City has received a proposal from Richline Technical Services
for a City Hall Network Infrastructure Project Agreement for the cabling materials
and labor, network infrastructure, switches and firewalls, design and
implementation, and unified communications system at the new City Hall, and
that could provide such systems to other city departments in the future as
needed.

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a City Hall Network Infrastructure Project
Agreement by and between Richline Technical Services and the City of Kingsville
in accordance with Exhibit A hereto attached and made a part hereof.



THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the 9™
day of February , 2015.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



Purchasing/Technology

Department
361-595-8025
361-595-8035 Fax

DATE: February 2, 2015

TO: City Commission through City Manager
FROM: David Mason, Purchasing/Technology Director
SUBJECT: Network Infrastructure Project—New City Hall

SUMMARY
This item authorizes the award of the contract for the Network and Phone System

for the New City Hall

BACKGROUND
Richline Technical Services, PO Box 1399, Corpus Christi, TX 78403 has designed

and will provide material and installation for network cabling and phone system
including phone hardware for the New City Hall. Richline will perform this work
under the Western States Cooperative Alliance (WSCA) and is an authorized Shore

Tel, Inc. vendor.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended the contract be awarded to Richline Technical Services, PO Box 1399,

Corpus Christi, TX 78403. We are members of WSCA and this will meet competitive
bidding requirements under Local Government Code 252 and 271.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
This will expend $211,108.48 from 091-5-103.0-713.00 of which $500,000 has

been budgeted.



DI~ LEND ERIE
IR I QLT B N
TECHNICAL SERVICES

PO Box 1399
Corpus Christi, Texas 78403
361.882.6297

Proposal for
City of Kingsville — City Hall

Network Infrastructure Project

200 E Kleberg Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361.595.8002



BN~ LENT ERIE
RN N LI W

TECHNICAL SERVICES

February 2, 2015

City of Kingsville

200 E Kleberg Avenue
Kingsville, Texas 78363
361.595.8002

RE: Proposal for City of Kingsville —
City Hall Network Infrastructure Project
Kingsville, TX

Thank you for allowing Richline Technical Services, LLC (hereafter referred to as RTS) the
opportunity to provide you with this proposal in regards to the City Hall Network Infrastructure
Project.

This Proposal complies with WSCA-NASPO Cooperative Purchasing Organization Master
Agreement No: AR627 with ShoreTel, Inc. (Vendor #VC0000182077) and Richline Technical
Services, LLC (ShoreTel Partner #51748) for Unified Communications. RTS is an approved
vendor on said coniract.

Should you have any questions about the proposal or require additional information, please do
not hesitate to call me at 361.882.6297.

Sincerely,

Joshua Richline
Senior Vice President
Richline Technical Services/Pyramid Communications

PO Box 1399 o Corpus Christi TX 78403 < www.richline.ce
Phone: 361.882.6297 <> Fax: 361.887.9910



IIMLET IR
AWl TR

Table of Contents TECHNICAL SERVICES
Table of Contents ' Tabs
Scope of Work — Proposal NO. U7314 ...t ene e 1
== B [ o o O 2
Dual Drop

Network, Firewall

Unified Communications Phone System ..o 3

REMUZEA QUOTES....oviie et e e e eeee e ee e 4
ShoreTel Unified Communications
Network [nfrastructure, Switches and Firewalls

REFEIENCE LISt....oviiiiii et eer e een s 5
Hidalgo County
LNV

ShoreTel Partner Support DescriDlion. ... .iceeeeeitieee e ssee et eeseeeenees e e eeer e 6

Confidential and Proprietary Information.
All Rights Reserved.






EI~LEN ERIE
RNl N BN

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

Scope of Work:

Scope of Work for Gity of Kingsville — City Hall Network Infrastructure Project. The following
details the scope of work for the installation of data network (wired and wireless), camera
security and unified communicaticns platform.

What is Included:

Data Network {see Tab 2 for details). As per request this project will include:

New Cabling Installation (drops included for Cat6 wall jacks, ceiling mounted wireless
access points and cameras)

Data Racks (floor and wall mount)
Paich Panels

Cable Management

MDF to IDF Closet Fiber Backbone
Gigabyte POE Switches

Firewall

Router

Wireless Access Points

End To End Testing and Certification
Labeling '

Unified Communications Phone System Scope (see Tab 4 for details). As per request this
project will include a complete ShoreTel UC System with licensing and phones for 65 Users
including, but not limited to:

Configuration and Installation of Server, ShoreTel Switches, Auto attendants, and Call
Routing

Configure users and assign to phones
ShoreTel IP480G — Gigabyte VolP Phanes for all Users

ShoreTel IP560G — Gigabyte VolP Phone and (2) 24 Assignable Key Button Boxes for
Operators

Voicemail for all users

System Capable of supporting a PRI or 20 SIP trunks for the main City Main and a
fractional PRI (or SIP Trunks) for Public Works and easily expanded to include more
phones, more frunks, more locations.

All Programming for System and Moves/Adds/Changes for 90 days
Operator and Classreom Training

Training for System Administrator

Instant Messaging, Presence and many more features available for all users

All phones for New Gity Hall Building, The Collections Department Building, Public
Works, and Admin (staying in old city Hall {acilities) are included.

Confidential and Proprietary Information. 1
All Rights Reserved.



. IBNMLENT IRIE
LA T T T =

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHMICAL SERVICES

» Additional ShoreTel switches for Public works phones and fractional PR! have been
added.

* Additional ShoreTel switches have also been added to handle the increased phone
count for Collections and Admin.

¢ VPN equipment (SonicWall Firewalls) will be provided for Public Works and the Admin
Department (at the Old City Hall facility) and is already in place from the existing internal
City IT Department.

* PoE switches and suitable Cat5e or Cat 6 wiring is already in place in Public Works and
the Admin Department.

* Any additional configuration of VPN equipment and PoE Switches is included in this
quote.

Project Management: A Network Certified Engineer will physically design and oversee the
installation of the Network Infrastructure acting as a Project Manager and lead engineer
throughout the project.

Design and Installation of ShoreTel Unifled Communications System: System will be
engineered by Richline Technical Services’ Certified ShoreTel Engineer, all installation and
configuration will be done either by the Engineer or Certified ShoreTel Installers working closely
with the Engineer.

Coordination with Chosen Phone Vendor and Internet Service Provider (ISP): RTS will
coordinate and assist in transitioning to whatever new vendor is chosen for phone service and
Internet Service

Training for users/power users: Online training videos will be provided for basic users. Power
Users Training (for up to 3 users from each department) will be presented by either RTS's
Certified Trainer or RTS's Engineer with additional online material/training to be provided as
requested.

Technical Support and Support after installation: Included is technical support for the
ShoreTel Phone System for a period of 12 months post acceptance. This includes technical
issues with phone and the phone system. It includes updates to the software and advanced
{next day) replacement of any Voice Switch should one fail. Phones are warrantied for the same
period, but advanced replacement is not included on them. This does not include
“moves/adds/changes” an industry term used to describe moving users and phones, adding
new users, or changing users' settings and locations. Most of which, with this phone system,
could actually be done by the client and/or an end user. It also doesn't include user training with
the exception of initial training as stated above subject to the hours available to be pooled from.
If a large numbers of tickets are logged due to “user training” issues then a follow-up training
session will be suggested to the client. It includes technical support, updates, and replacement
of Voice Switches.

Unlimited Moves/Adds/Changes for 80 days: As explained above, once trained, System
Administrators will be able to do their own moves, adds, and changes for the ShoreTel Unified
communications system. Until trained or for a period of 90 days RTS will provide assistance with
these requests. This is specific to changes to the Unified Communications system and not
cabling, camera location, Wireless setup, etc...these systems are to be installed as designated
on provided plans.

Confidential and Proprietary Information. 2
Al Rights Reserved.



DI, LEN ERIE
LA ] T =

Scope of Work — Proposal No, U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

Budget:

. Project Phase. Nof :
Cabling Materials and Labor Tab 2 for details $ 67,756.00
Network Infrastructure, Switches and Firewalls, | Tab 4 - Quote: U2215-CLKC
Design and Implementation 96,474.53

Shipping s not included. Any applicable Taxes and Bonds are not included.

Tab 3 for details (not included
Unified Communications System in original budget) $ 46,877.95

i o B e b e Y sk e

Qualifications and Assumptions:

RTS is not responsible for the condition of existing cabling and conduits that may be utilized
for this project.

Any delays beyond the control of RTS result in additional charges (CostPlus - Fixed Fee)

Any changes or additions to the Scope of Work shall be executed in writing as a change
order.

RTS assumes that proper access will be available during working hours to complete the
proposal scope of this project.

RTS has based this proposal on normal working hours, 7:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through
Friday, excluding holidays. Over-time is not included in this proposal.

This proposal does not include electrical services.

RTS will not be responsible for any delays or associated charges due to manufacturer's
defects or late delivery of cable and/or equipment that is directly specified or ordered and
provided by the customer.

A One Year RTS Workmanship Warranty will be issued on all installed materials from the
date of acceptance.

Pricing in this proposal is good for 30-days.

Confidential and Proprietary Information. 3
All Rights Reserved.




ESNM~ELED INEE
L i T

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

1.

Engagement of Services

Once work is authorized by the customer, RTS is committed to certain “ramp up” expenses,
both direct and indirect (i.e., specific training, fravel, special tools, materials, project
management, etc.) which are generally priced into the entire scope of the project. If the
project is canceled, delayed, terminated or significantly changed through no fault of RTS,
these expenses will be due and payable to RTS on a pro-rate basis. Any request for
reimbursement of these expenses will be itemized and defined.

2. Changes to Scope of Work
RTS will notify the customer if there is a material change, scheduling change, or
construction delay beyond the scope of work and no fault of RTS requiring RTS to expend
more monies budgeted. The customer agrees to pay RTS for such expenses plus
reasonable profit and overhead if the customer desires to continue under the changed
Scope of Work.

3. Permits and Taxes
Permits are not included unless specifically noted otherwise. Permits, inspection fees,
drawings, etc., will be provided by RTS at the cost of obtaining them. Taxes are not included
in the proposal price unless specifically noted otherwise.

4. RTS Employees
The customer agrees that it shall not hire any employee of RTS who is currently working on
a project for the customer, or any empioyee of RTS who has worked on a project for the
customer within the last twelve months. The customer further agrees not to hire any former
RTS empioyee that performed any work on a project for the customer at any time within the
prior twelve months. The customer agrees and understands that this provision is necessary
so the RTS can protect its investment of time and money in its employees, as well as any
confidential or proprietary information known by its employees.

5. Payment Terms
To be negotiated during Contract Negotiation.

6. Warranty
All installation work will meet or exceed all NEC, Federal, State and local codes that may
apply. No performance warranty will be issued by RTS. A one year workmanship warranty
will be issued on all installed materials from the date of acceptance.

7. Liability
To the extent allowed by the Constitution and Laws of the State of Texas, RTS and City
agree that each party assumes any and all risks of liability, loss, damages, claims, or causes
of action and related expenses, including attorney fees, caused or asserted to have been

Confidential and Preprietary information. 4

All Rights Reserved.



BNSLED BRI
R VLT M W Y

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

caused directly or indirectly by or as the result of the negligent acts or omissions of that
party and the officers, employees, and agents thereof.

8. Allorneys’ Fees

If RTS is required to hire aftorneys to collect amounts owed under this agreement, the
customer agrees to reimburse RTS for all attorneys’ fees, expert fees and other legal
expenses that it may incur to collect such amount.

9. Incorporation by Reference

Unless expressly agreed in writing otherwise, these Standard Terms and Conditions are a
part of and hereby incorporated by reference, all Proposals submitted by RTS to the
customer and any Credit Agreement signed by the customer, and all terms and conditions of
any such Proposals or Credit Agreements.

By signing the front of this proposal the signators of this agreement warrant that they have

the authority to enter into this contract and that they have read the above Standard Terms
and Conditions and agree to abide by them

ACCEPTED BY

Confidential and Proprietary Information. 5
All Rights Reserved.



PISLEN IRIE
LA Rt H S

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

The STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS of this proposal apply and are incorporated by
reference. The parties agree that all disputes in anyway related to, arising out of, or connected
with the sale of goods and/or services provided by Richline Technical Services shall be litigated
if at all, exclusively in Nueces County, Texas. Furthermore, the parties also agree that Texas
law shall govern all such disputes.

Service charges listed below become effective on all accounts 30 days after the invoice date.
Charges are computed at the lower of 1.5% per month or the maximum allowed by law.

Notice to Buyer: Do not sign this agreesment before you read it in its entirety, or if it contains
blank space. You are entitled to a copy of the agreement you sign. Keep this agreement to
protect your legal rights.

Respectfuily Submitted By: Accepted By:

Richline Technical Services

Authorized Signature Authorized Signature
Print Name Print Name
Caonfidential and Proprietary Information. 6

All Rights Reserved.






ENLENT IRIE
BN L M W e

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK: Data installation — Dual Drop

Provide and install eighty-two (82) Category 6 cables for Data on the 1st floor to
various locations as indicated by prints.

Provide and install eighty-eight (88) Category 6 cables for Data on the 2nd floor
to various locations as indicated by prints.

Provide and install seven (7) Category 6 cables for wireless access devices on
the 1st floor to various locations as indicated by prints.

Provide and install eight (8) Category 6 cables for wireless access devices on the
2nd floor to various locations as indicated by prints.

Provide and install fourteen (14) Category 6 cables for IP cameras on the 1st
floor to various locations as indicated by prints.

Provide and install seven (7) Category 6 cables for IP cameras on the 2nd floor
to various locations as indicated by prins.

Provide and install twenty (20) Category 6 cables for Data in the Cottage
(Collections Department) to various locations as indicated by prints.

Provide and install one (1) 3ft. lockable wall mount cabinet in MDF room 119 on
the st floor as indicated by prints.

Provide and install one (3} 7ft. floor mount rack with ladder tray in 2nd floor IDF
as indicated by prints.

Provide and install horizontal and vertical wire managers for 2nd floor IDF.

Provide and install one (1) 12 strand multi-mode armored fiber optic cable from
MDF room 119 to IDF room 222.

Provide and install one (1) 6 strand muiti-mode exterior grade fiber optic cable
from MDF room 119 to “Cottage” in provided conduit.

Terminate multi-mode fiber optic cable using LC type connectors.
Test and label all copper and fiber optic connectors and enclosures.
Provide (226) 5ft. copper patch cords.

Provide (226) 7{t. copper patch cords.

Pricing Summary:

 Materials $ 38.174.00
Labor 29,582.00
Tax/Bonds Not [ncluded

Confidential and Proprietary Information.

All Rights Reserved.



PN~LET IRIE
LA T —

Scope of Work — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

SCOPE OF WORK: Data Network (Router, Firewall, Switches, Wireless
Infrastructure

* Design and Implement Layer 3 Network for wired, wireless, server farm, security
and guest access

O

Utilizing HP3800 Series 48 and 24 Port Gigabyte PoE Switches with stacking
modules and stacking cables design a network with VLANs for Server/Data
Network, VoIP Unified Communications Network, Wireless Internal Network,
Wireless Guest Network and Security Network

All downstairs network data drops and downstairs network device drops (for
cameras and wireless devices) will be terminated in downstairs IDF. These
will be connected to the Downstairs HP Switches.

All upstairs network data drops and upstairs network device drops (for
cameras and wireless devices) will be terminated in upstairs MDF. These will
be connected 1o the Upstairs HP Switches.

Upstairs and Downstairs HP switches will be linked together by Fiber.
Upstairs and Cottage HP Switches will be linked together by Fiber

Servers will be located upstairs in MDF. (3) 4-post racks will be provided as
per cabling scope of work in upstairs MDF. 2 post wall-mount rack will be
provided in downstairs IDF as per cabling scope of work.

Specs and Pricing included in TAB 5 Quote: U2215-CLKC, Rev 1. Specs and
pricing for Single Network Drops were removed as per request from IT

department. Dual Network Drops were selected for all offices.

¢ Install and Configure all HP Switches

* Install and Configure SonicWall NSA 3600 Firewall w/ Total Secure

Confidential and Proprietary Information.

All Rights Reserved.






S iMLE0 IR
I N L B WY

Unified Communications Phone System - Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

Scope of Work: Unified Communications Phone System Scope

Configuration and Installation of Server, ShoreTel Switches, Auto attendants, and
Call Routing

o Install rack mount trays and any other cable management that supports the
ShoreTel switches and components.

o Install ShoreTel 80 voice switch, ShoreTel 30 voice switch, and T1K trunking
switch in data rack.

o Insiall ShoreTel 50 voice switch and T1K trunking switch at Public Works.

o Connect all ShoreTel voice switches and T1K trunking switches to LAN.
Connect T1K trunking switches to PRI circuits provided by customer.

o Install Dell Headquarters Server, configure with ShoreTel 14.2, and configure
system.

o Configure Call Routing: Calls can be routed to an operator, an Auto
Attendant, and/or Hunt Group (multiple phones that ring simultaneously or
sequentially) or using a combination of the above. Depariment Heads input
will be requested in final call flow design.

o Al programming included
o Licensing and Mailboxes included for 65 users including 2 operator consoles

Configure users and assign to phones
o ShoreTel [P480G — Gigabyte VoiP Phones for all Users

o ShoreTel IP560G — Gigabyte VolP Phone and (2) 24 Assignable Key Button
Boxes for Operator

o Ifthere are desks to put phones out on at the time of deployment, we will set
out phones.

Work with IT in installing ShoreTel Communicator Software on Workstations

Setup Voicemail for all users. Users will record their names and do final
voicemail setup post training.

System Capable of supperting a PRI or 20 SIP trunks and easily expanded to
include more phones, more trunks, more locations.

All Programming for System and Moves/Adds/Changes for 90 days
Operator and Classroom Training

Training for System Administrator

instant Messaging, Presence and many more features available for all users
Testing and training to proceed after installation is complete.

Confidential and Proprietary Information. 9
All Rights Reserved.



I LEN IR
R E Nkl W e N W M

Unified Communications Phone System — Proposal No. U7314 TECHNICAL SERVICES

ShoreTel Unified Communications System features Include:

Voice Malil

Instant Messaging

Presence

Call Forwarding

Find Me/Follow Me

Simultaneous Ringing of desk phone and cell phone/external phone
Extension Assignment to cell phone/external phone

Caller ID

User based Call Recording

Intelligent Call Routing (Auto Attendants, Route Points, Hunt Groups, and
Workgroups)

Easy to use standard features such as: Call Transfer, Park, Pickup, Hold,
Voicemail Access and Directory from phone and Communicator Software

6 Party Conference Calling

Call Detail Logging and Reporting

User Friendly Phones and Software

Soft Phone Capabilities

Easy to Access Call History

Visual Voicemail in Communicator Software

Outlook Integration for Voicemalil, Contacts (for quick dialing and extended Caller
ID information) and Calendar {for Qut of Office Modes)

Voicemail sent to Outlook or Smart Phone as a wave file for playing away from
office

Multiple Ring Tones

Other optional features that can be included or added at a later time include:

Mobile Phone/Smart Phone Client

Use Smart Phone as an extension on the system/display office number as
outbound caller ID for call originating on smart phone

Global Call Recording

Conference Bridge to include Audio and Web Conferencing
Video Calling

And much more...

Confidential and Proprietary information. 10
All Rights Reserved.






D “’u n . nl E ShoreTel Quate Version 14.61
Quote Number, Revision; U2215-CTNT, Rev. 1
n.‘u_- h. . '-! E Purchase Order #:
TECHNICAL SERVICES Quote Vaid Ui Saons
Cuate Valid Until: 31352018
Rictiline Technical Sewvices Currency: UsS Dallan
114 Mesquite Street Payment Terms:
Customer [D:
Corpus Christ, TX 78401 Prepared By: Craig Chisclmi
Prepared For: Clly of Kingsville-City Halt Ship-to: City of Kingsvills- ity Hal
10t N 3rd 5t Tony Verdin
181 N3rd St
Kingsville, Tx. 78363
Tony Verdin: 361-846-0689 Kingsvills, Tx. 78363
aveddin@cityofkingsville.com 361-946-0689
urmber Descrpnon QY s ExI Lis| — Und Cost ExECost
ShoreTel Vaice Switches
SHC-10320 ShoreTel Voice Switch 30 1 $ 159500 $ 1,595.00 $ 103675 § 103875
SHO-10258 ShereTel Voice Switch 50 1 $ 199500 § 198600 § 129675 § 129675
SHO-10260 ShoreTel Voice Switch 90 1 $ 298500 § 2995.40 $ 1,94675 § 194675
SHO-10322 ShoreTel Vaice Swilch Tik 2 $ 549500 § 66,9200 $ 227175 § 4,543.50
ShaoreTel Telephones
SHO-10497 ShoreTel [P Phone P4804, 10/160A 000 63 § 368.00 § 23247.00 $ 23885 § 15110.55
SHO-10204 ShoreTel (P Phore iP560q - Black, 10/100/1000 2 $ 42300 §  858.00 $ 27885 $ &57.70
SHO-10175 ShareTel IP Phone BB24 - Black, 104100 - Nat supporiad on 400 Seies IP phones 3 $ 203.00 $ 897.00 $ 19435 $ 583.05
SHO-55136 ShereTel IP Phane 9300 Stavier Kit, Promational SKU - Free ftem 1 § - $ - % - 3 -
SHO-10269 SGhareTel IP Phone Gig Power Adaptor 10710011000 5 k] 2000 % 100.00 S 2000 % 100.00
ShoreTel User Dacumentation
SHO-10503 ShareTel 480/480g IP Phone Quick Reference, Dac. Pack, Oty 25 2 5 1000 §$ 20.00 $ 10.00 $ 20.00
SHO-10304 ShareTel Voice Mail Quick Reference, Dac. Pack, Cty 25 2 S 1000 § 20.00 $ 10.00 % 20.00
ShoreTel Licensing
SHO-30035 Extension & Mailbox License for ShoreTel 65 $ 20000 $ 13,000.00 5 13000 § 8,450.00
ShoreWare Applicatian Server
SHO-28152 ShoraTel 14.2 (General Release) 1 $ - g - % - 3 -
SHO-30044 Additional Site License i $ 49500 §  4%5.00 $ a75 3 3275
ShoreWare Client Scitware
SHO-40005 Personal Access License 65 $ . s . $ . N
SHO-40008 Coeralor Access License 3 & 59500 % 585.00 S 38675 & 386.75
Other ShoreTel Equipmant
SHO-60047 Anglng Hammoenica and Teico cable (FF) 4 $ 6500 § 13000 § 6500 $  130.00
SHC-19223 ShareTet Voice Switch Rack Mount Tray Gend 2 $ 6500 % 13000 S 6500 § 130.00
ShoreTel Serviges.
SHO-94111 ShoreCare Partner Suppart: 1 Year - No Phones 1 $ 1400 $ 3,181.48 $§ 270425 § 270425
Other Products
Instalfation and Programiming 65 $ {1000 § 7,156.00 & 9350 3§ 6,077.50
Cperator and Classroom Training 12 4 t10.00 $§ 1,320.00 $ 83.50 § 1,122.00
Ded Poweredge R210 Rack Mount Server 1 $ 360100 § 3601.00 $ 234065 § 234065
Comments: WSCA-NASPO Cooperative P ing Qr ion Master Agreement No: Product Subfotal: $ 46,877.95
ARB27 with ShoreTek, Inc. (Vendar $VC0000182077) and Richling Technical e i
Services, LLC (ShoreTel Partner #51748} WSGA-NASPQ contrac! includes al Shipping Estimate: $0.90
covered equipment, supporf and labor (if applicable} quoted ahove. Tatal: $ 46,877.95
»
Signature:
S ho réTe l Approved By Date




PN LEND ERIE

Dual Draps |StoseTel Quate Version 14,61
“ - “ lr. - . . “ E Quote Number, Revision: U2215-CLKC, Rev. 1
Purchase Crder #;
Data: 1/29/2015]
TECHNICAL SERVICES Quote Vit Unti orammuts|
Richling Technical Services Currency: US Dallar,
114 Mesquite Skeet Payment Terms:
Customer ID:
Corpus Christi, TX 78401 Prapared By: Josh Richiine|
Prepared For: Cy of Kingsville-City Hall Ship-to: City of Kingsville-City Hall
101 N 3rd St Tany Verdin
$01 N 3rd St
Kingsville, TX 78362
Tony Verdirt: 361-535-8025 Kingsville, TX 78352
averdin@cityolkingsville.com 361-595-8025
Far Number Description Clly Onit Lise Exi L8t Onit Cost Ext GoSE
ShoreTel Services
Other Products
HP 3800-48G-PoE+4SFP+ Switch - Switch - L3 - managed - 48 x 10/{00/1000 + 5 $§ 871900 $ 4358500 $ 6.800.82 $ 34,004.10
4 x 10 Gigabit Ethemet / 1 Gigabit Ethernet
HP 3800-24G-PoE+-25FP+ Switch - Swilch - L4 - managed - 24 x 10A400/1060 + 1 $ 551800 § 551600 $ 430482 $ 430482
2x 10 Gigabit Ethemet / 1 Gigabit Ethemet
HP - Network stacking module - stacking - 4 ports [} $ 1399.00 § 8,384.00 § 109122 $ B547.32
HP - Slacking cable - 3.3 ft- for P/N J9577A Ja577AABA 4 $ 289.00 § 1,156.00 $ 22542 % 4901.68
PraCurve Gigabit-LX-.C Mini-GBIC (148598B) with cne 1000Base-LX part 4 $ 895.00 § 2,780.00 $ 542.10 $ 2,168.4C
HP 3800-24G-PoE+25SFP+ Switch - Switch - L4 - managed - 24 x 16710071000 + 1 $ S5519.00 $§ 5.519.00 $ 430482 $ 4,30482
2 x 10 Gigabit Ethemet / 1 Gigabit Ethernet {additional 24 Port switch for Cottage]
Network Swilch Instalation 21 & 12500 $§ 262500 3 10625 § 2,231.25
Sonicwall NSAJG00 wf total Secure Firewalh 1 $ 591300 § 5.913.00 % 461214 § 4512.14
Faewall Installation and Configuration 32 $ 125400 $  4,00000 § 106.25 $ 3,400.00
Design and Implement Layer 3 Netwark, for wired, wireless, server fam, security 320 $ 12500 $ 40,000.00 $ 106.25 § 34,000.00
and guest access
Comments: Froduct Sublotal: § 96,474.53
Shipping Estimate: $0.00
Tolal: $ 96.474.53
*
TR Signalure: [
C% ShOreT el Approved By Daie






Reference List

BISLED NRIE
Y A igf 11}
TECHNICAL SERVICES

References

1.

Hidalgo County

100 East Cano

4" Floor

Edinburg, TX 78539
956.292.7010

LNV Engineering

801 Navigation

Suite 300

Corpus Christi, TX 78408
361.883.1984

Cloudcroft Schools

800 James Canyon Hwy
Cloudcroft, NM 88317
575.601.4416

Johnstone Supply

2701 Agnes

Corpus Christi, TX 78405
361.882.8896

Edwards Law Firm

802 N Carancahua

Suite 1400

Gorpus Christi, TX 78401
361.698.7654

Manti Exploration

800 N Shoreline Bivd
Suite 900S

Corpus Christi, TX 78401
361.888.7708

Zaza Energy

1301 McKinney Street
Suite 2850

Houston, TX 77010
713.595.1900

Noah Lopez (noah.lopez@co.hidalgo.tx.us)
Renan Ramirez (renan.ramierez@co.hidalgo.ix.us)

Clifton Kuecker (ckuecker@Invinc.com)

Joel Ferguson (jferguson@cmsbears.org)

Tim Stephens (tim.stephens@johnstonesupply.com)

Trent Lyda (tlyda@edwardsfirm.com)

Sam lbarra (sibarra@mantires.com)

Scott Hewitt (scott hewitt@zazasnergy.com)

Confidential and Proprietary Information.

All Rights Reseived.



kY

CHALLENGE:
Rochca skyrocketing

zorunicatiaas cosis zod take

sysiam tha: was costly 2nd Bme-

consumEng 0 maintsin, and did

fzr modern featurss such as

mail and calt forwarding.

SCLUTION:

comprising shaut i,
SherePhoae™ P 240 Talephones,
100 ShoreGear® Voice Swiiches,

an four voicomail servers.

BEMEFITS:
Massive cost savings—irom
SFORG00 2y own io about

$4066,000

Ceruahized ronirel and manage-

meani savas monay et ma,

Feawrs-rich cagabilives, inciuding

voicamail, customizable cail

ad workgroups

hislp ersure ali ¢ 25 calls are

wwared promgiy

ira Fielp

urnifg 0 tha

2uert of sh g angency

refizhilicy

& Shorelel

Brilliantly simple”

COUNTY GOVERNMENT SUCCESS STORY

Hidalgo County shines with
Texas-sized savings from ShoreTel

Located in Southern Texas and with a population close to 750,000, Hidalgo
County is one of the fastest growing counties in the nation and covers
almost 1,600 square miles. County government is divided into four precincts,
overseeing 20 cities and employing more than 2,800 government workers.

county, and a new office building almost
ready to go live, only a lengthy and costly
audit could help staff determine which lines
were active and what they were costing.

Just liks its namesake, Miguel Hidalgo—
widely considered the father of Mexico—
Hidalgo County government in Texas is
dedicated to looking out for the best
interests of its citizens. Hidalgo is one of
the fastest growing counties in the Unitad
States, yet it's also one of the poorest,
challenging courty leadership to provide
an increasing number of excallent public
services despiie shrinking budgets.

Citizens Desarved
Friendly Response

Furthermore, the old system did not
provide voicemail or transfer capabilities,
and there was no central directory of staff

Thi - g e :
This need for fiscat responsibility lad telephone numbers

Hidalgo County IT staff to examine
possible cost savings by replacing its
aging and costly communications system.
Hidaigo government takes pride in its
communications policy of accessibility and
responsiveness, 50 deploying a platform
that improves connectivity, streamlines
collaboration and reduces expenditures
was one of the IT group’s key objectives.

"Operators did not knew the phone
numbers for transferring callers,” axplained
Renan Ramiraz, Chiefl Information Officer
for Hidalgo County. “So if someone dialed
the wrong department locking for licensa
plata information, whoever answered the
phone would not know where to transfer
the call. This resuited in a lot of complaints
from residents who felt they were getting

In 2002, Hidalgo was paying about §500,000  the funaround.”

a year for a traclitionat phone service that
offerad no centralized management
features and lacked the ability to monitor or
control additional fines. By 2004, with offices
and departments throughout the large

At the same time, Ramirez’s IT depariment
team was in the process of streamlining
the IT network, which had begun to sprawl
after five years of unprecadented growth.
Sinca they were already working with



"The equipmant arrived and

was degloyed very quickly—
sprs . PRI 1%

witnir 8 monin it et as

though we had besn running

it for years.”

Ranén Ramirez

Chied Informatan Officsr
Hidzslge Couniy

another provider, they decided to pilot a
26-phone voice-over-IP {VolP)} solutior, but
were discouraged by that system’s
complex management demands.

“Qur telephone engineer suggested we
take a look at the ShoreTal Unified
Communications (UC) system, since it did
not require specially cariified experts to
manage,” Mr. Ramirez said. “During the
demonstration, the ShoreTel UC system
came up very quickly and was obviously
simple to manage. Having full control of
the phone system was vital for our ability
1o quickly expand, and we were confident
the simplified management of the
ShoreTel systam would help te reduce our
skyrocketing phone costs.”

ShoreTe! Slashed Costs By
More Than 60 Percent

Hiclalga County began with an implemen-
tation of 830 ShorePhona™ IP 560 Tele-
phones, expanding to more than 1500
phones, about 100 ShoreGear® Voice
Switches, and four voicemail servers. A
small number of users at remote locations
are using ShoreTel Softphones from their
PCs. The servers and voice switches are
distributed for built-in redundancy, improv-
ing the reliability of the UC system in this
hurricane-prone ragion.

“ShoreTel was very responsive and very
agile,” M. Ramirez said. “The equipment
arrived and was deployed very quickly—
within a month it felt as though we had
been running it for years."

Even more impressive, Mr. Ramirez added,
were the incredible cost savings: “The
costs to Hidalgo County for the phone
system went down from abeut $900,000 a
year in 2002, to about $400,000 a year
since deployment in 2006. These massive
savings are because now we can handle
changes in-house, and make calls through
the networl using ShoreTel's [zast cost call
routing feature, instead of having o go
long distance across the county.”

The first deployment of the ShoreTel UC
system was in the County Commissioner’s
office of Precinct No. 1. At that time, staff
had to write notes to each other because
the precinct did not have voicemail, vet
alone presence information. "With the

ShoreTe! and Hidalge Ceunty

ShoreTel UC system, the receptionist uses
ShoreWare® Cperator Call Managér and
simply drags incoming calls into the right
voicemail box,” Mr. Ramirez said. “This
makes sure a message gets through,
even if the user forgets to set their call
handling modes.”

Four-Digit Dialing Builds
Sense Of Community

Today, almost the entire county has been
converted over to the ShoreTel UC system,
with about 40 workgroups set up, each
with a direct dial number and four-digit
dialing. Furthermore, alf directories are
now accessed on the phone itself,
eliminating the need for paper directories
and giving staff instant access to up-to-
date, accurate information. "Before
ShoreTel, some internal departments had
to dial the whole number and in some
cases were calling fong distance across
the county to their own department,” Mr.
Ramirez said. "Four-digit dialing is now
part of the culture and has resultad in a
much stronger sense of community. In
some departmeants people refer to each
other by their extansion numbers.”

ShoreTel's workgroup capakbilities enable
the county to establish, moniter and
manage call queues, forecast peaks in
traffic to ensure appropriate staffing levels,
and ansure calls are answerad in a timely
manner. Auto-attandant scripts in both
English and Spanish route calls to the
correct departrment, and Eli Gracia, the
county’s telecornmunications manager, can
lag inte any workgroup and monitor the
gueue or use Crysial Repaort Writer to
generate reperts from the Call Detail
Reporting database on the ShareTel server.

"l can see the number of calls coming into
a workgroup and detarmine if mere users
need to be logged into the workgroup to
handle the load,” Mr. Gracia said. "The
systemn effers us unprecedented
transparency, and it's incredibly easy to
use. Forinstance, | have sat up hunt
groups so that if no one answers from a
warkgroup, the call will route to a live
person in a hunt group. I've also setup
after-hours messages to help conneact
callers to the right departments for
leaving messages after hours.”



“The system offers us
unprecedented ransgarency,
and it's incradibly sasy to use.”
Eli Gracia

Telecommunicasions Manager
Hidaige County

ShoreTel Reliability Survives
Hurricane Alley

For Hidalgo County CIO, Mr. Ramirez, one
of the largest benefits of the ShoreTel UC
system is the control his team now has
over county comimunications. Since the
systemn is easy to manags, he has only had
to allocate one member of his seven-
person team to manage the phone system,
and any issues are diagnosad and
resolved quickly and easify. This ability to
address issues efficiently and make
changes in real time has translated into
real cost and time savings, he said.

The relisbility of the ShoreTel UC system
also is a huge benefit in this hurricane-
prane county. Since the distributed
architecture is not server-dependent but
based on voice switches, and therefore
not prene to the kinds of hardware faitures
inherent with servers, Mr. Ramirez said his
team has seen exceptional, hands-fres
reliability. The county is expectad to e
the first line of defense in case of an
emergency or natural disaster, and the
ShoreTel UC system has enabled staff to
develop a disaster plan for
communications that enables them to
publish an emergency number for citizens
to call for infermation, quickly setup a
command center if necessary, and create
a customn auto-attendant with options in
both English and Spanish to quickly routs
callers to the correct department.

Scalability is also important to help deal
with the enermous growth the county has
seen in the past few years, and to deal
wiih the kinds of spikes in traffic that they
receive at certain times, such as during an
election or after a hurricane. "It is easy to
set up 2 phone bank and add say 20
extensions for one month, then remove
them later,” Mr. Ramirez said. “We were
able to relocate about 60 users in one day,
and have been able to respond guickly
after a hurricane caused devastating flood
damage. ShoreTel has given us the
flexibility and reliability we need to be
both responsive to the citizens of Hidalgo
County, end fiscally responsible.”

This flexibility rneans that as the county
cortinues to grow, Ramiraz' staff can
quickly get phone service to new sites,
and convert existing sites. Working with
their ShoreTel reseller, Lee Gonzalez from
Lava Concepts and Consulting, Hidalgo
plans te add another 26 sites throughout
the county to the ShoreTet system, and
expand its capabilities. “The
responsiveness of ShoreTel has given us
confidence to go after new features and
enhancements,” Mr. Ramirez said. "We're
evaluating the potential benefits of
implerenting a fax server and switching
to ShoreTel Converged Confarencing,
which will help us drive down costs even
further. The benefits of ShoraTel are truly
Texas-sizad.”

About ShoreTel

Shoreiel is the provider of brilliantly simple Unified Communication (UC) solutions based on

its award-winning IP business ghone system. We offer organizations of all sizes integratad,

voice, video, data, and mabile communications on an apen, distributad IP architecturs that

helps significanily raducs the complexity and costs typically associatad with other solutions.
f ¥ i

The feature-rich Sharetel UC systemn offers the lowest total cost of ownership [T

CO) and the

L: . S : O e R - e e mmeu
nighest customer satistaction in the indusiry, in part because it is easy to deploy, manags, scale
and use. Incrzasingly, companies around the world are finding a competitive adge by replacing

g
business-as-usual with new thinking, and choosing ShoreTel to handle their integratad business

communication. ShorsTel is based in Sunnyvale, California, and has ragional offices and partners

waorldwida. For mors information, visit sharetel.com.

WORLD HEADQUARTERS

EMEA
ASIA PACIFIC

96D Stewart Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94085, shoretal.com

+1 (800} 425-9385 Toll Free. 1 {4D8) 3371-3300 Tel. +1 (2D8) 331-2333 Fax.

+1 BOO 408 33133 Freephona. +14 (1628} 826300 Tel.
+61 (D)2 9957 85000 Tel.

& Shorelel

Copyright 2 2010 ShoreTsl. Afl rtghss reserved. The ShoreTel fogo snd ShoreTe! ars registered irademarks of ShareTel, Inc. in the United States and/os othar countriss. All other copyrights and trademarks
herein are the proparty ol thair respaciive owners. Specifications are subject ic changs without noticz,



Sow'nc\;s mmv WITH
& ws;cﬁl FDE: TOMORRQW

To whoryff may coficer,

LNV is a pmud Shcre}?el custam er¥ eur ShareTel Systetﬁ- has saved LNV cansrderable meney m t;m and

R[C@the 'I‘echmaa[ Semca are alwsys there and dre var kndwledgeab!e rﬂ have a question } wauld
hsghlw/ regamiiiend Sh@re‘réf [ arvgana toigking for a wodert phane sx;stEm

If yoi Tiaveany questions; feel frég to cofitact me.

Thaiks,

6LEGIISE
ekugcker@inving.com

801 MAVGATION |+ SUITE d00 [ CORFLS CHRISTY, TEXAS 73408
oFFicE 3418891930 | Fax T61.BAMIMES 1 WwALHVINC.COM







ShoreCare’
Partner Support

Partner Support provides fundamental service components to channel partners that

prefer to provide their own branded services and to support their customers directly.

Benefits:

* Telephone technical
assistance 7 x 24 for the
partner to ask questions
regarding customer
situations that the partner
is troubleshooting

* Advanced exchange,
next-business-day delivery
for ShoreGear® switches

» Advanced exchange,
ground delivery for covered
ShorePhone™ IP telephones

s Software documentation,
patches, updates
and upgrades

Partner Support pravides ShoreTel Partners with
backup services in three critical areas: telephone
technical support, hardware replacement, and software
upgrades. Partners purchase a separate Partner
Support Agreement for each customer that is covered.
Partners that choose Partner Support typically add
additional services, like training, to create a post-
implementation package that they brand, market and
sell to their customers.

Partner Support versus the

Enterprise Service Program

ShoreTel strangly recommends that a post-
implementation service agreement be part of the
complete solution that is offerad to customers and is
discussed early in the sales process. Based on the
partner’s business madel they can either purchase
Partner Support and be responsible for service delivery
to the customer, or they can resell ShoreTel's Enterprise
Service Program to the customer in which case the
customer calls ShoreTel when they need assistance
and ShareTel delivers the service. In either case the
partner purchases an annual contract that is tied to 2
named account.

Both Partner Support and the Enterprise Service
Program incdlude telephone technical support,
advanced hardware replacement and software
upgrades. In addition to these services the Enterprise
Service Program also includes access to the ShereCare
web portal as welf as web-based instructor-led
administrator and end user training.

Telephone Technical Support

Partners that purchase partner Support own the
customer relationship. The pariner takes the customer
calls and troublesheots the problem. If the partner
needs to escalate, ShoreTel technical support
engineers are ready to answer questions 24 hours &
day, seven days a week via a toll-free phane number so
that the pariner can quickly respond to the customer.
Non-urgent guestions can be submitted on-line and
are responded to within 24 hours.

Hardware Replacement

Advanced hardware replacement is vital to minimizing
the customer’s business-crippling downtime. In the
unlikely event the pariner’s customer experiences a
hardware failure, the partner’s on-line request for a
ShoreGear swiich is immediately logged and shipped
for next-business-day delivery to the address the
partner designates. ShorePhone telephone
replacements that are covered under contract receive
the same advanced shipment attention but are sent via
ground delivery.

Software Upgrades

Software updates and upgrades keep customers on
the leading edge of technology. When new software is
released, the detailed notes explaining the new
features help the pariner decide the best time to
upgrade the customer. Software files and
documentation can be downloaded, at the partner’s
convenience, from the ShoraTel web site and
distributed to customers under the terms of the
current Partner Support Agreement. ShoreTel's
technicat support team is available to answer any
partner questions that may arise regarding upgrades.




Partner Support Requirements

Partner Support requires the partner to be the face to the customer, accepting full responsibility for the support relationship. Partners that purchase.
Partner Support must be able to take the first call for technicat assistance, manage the troubleshooting and respend to all requests for hardware
replacement and sofiware updates.

Service Programs Comparison Chart

Telephone Tachnicat Support

Custorner access to ShoreTel's Technical Assistance
Center 7 x 24 via a toll-free phone number. Calls are
handled live from ShoreTel’s Technical Assistance Canter
in California from 11 PM Sunday Pacific Time until 11
Pi Friday, Pacific Time. Calls placed between 11 PM
Pacific on Fridays and 11 PM Pacific on Sundays are
returned within ane hour.

Technical support access is exclusively far the partnér.
Response times are the same as the Enterprise
Service Program.

Warranty does not indude
telephone technical support.

Software

Published patches, fixes, updates, upgrades and
documentation are avaifabie for download from the
ShoreTel web site.

The Partner has access to published software and
documentation that is then provided to the customer
based an the terms of the current Partner Suppart
Agreement,

Software is warranted to
perform as sold. ShoreTel will
provide a patch in the event 2
bug is discovered in the
version purchasad.

Web Services

Customers are provided password access to the
ShoreCare Web portal and locked documents.
Custorners can submit and manage hardware
replacement and technical support cases on-line.

The partner is provided access to the ShoreCare Web
portal and locked documents, Partners can submit and
manage hardware replacement and technical support
cases on-line.

Only the public areas of
the ShoreTel web site can
be accessed.

Guidelines Basad on the Partner’s Business Model

Criteria

* Delivery of support is a sustzinable business model

* There is sufficient sales volume to justify invastment in an extensive
dedicated support infrastructure

* Partner is financiafly able to address resource intensive support issues
that may arise

» Partner does not have the sales volume or the desire to be in the post-
sales service delivery business

* Investment in support infrastructure does not make good business
sense for the partner

* Partner prefers not to assume the risk of unplanned
postimplementation support expenses

Benefiis

+ Partner manages their own service margins

* Partner has a direct service relationship with the customer

* Partner has 24x7 phone access to ShoreTel technical support
when they need to escalate

» Partner earns good margins on the initial sale and renewals of the
Enterprise Support Program

* Partner continues to proactively manage the customer relatianship
after the sale

+ Customers receive expart support without partner investment in
suppart infrastructure

3Shorelel

9560 Stewart Diive Sunnyvale, CA 74085 USA  Phone +1.408.331.3300  +1.877.805HORE  Fax +1.408.331.3333  www.shoratal.com

Copyright © 2008 ShoreTel. All rights resevzd. Shoraiel, the Sharelel kaga, ShareGear, Share'Ware, and SharePhane are trademmacks of SharaTal, lac_ in the United Statae and/ar ather cauntrias,

ks of Microsoft C

Microtaft aed Windows are rag

Ban ins the United States andfor ather countries. All specificstions are subjact to change withaut notica. Part B 838-T106-02/12.05



AGENDA ITEM #10



TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT  <{JL-
SERVICES

JANUARY 16, 2015

CONSIDER APPROVAL OF PRELIMINARY PLAT OF 1.44 ACRES EVA
ADDITION, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 AND CL.YDE ADDITION, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 ON SOUTH SIDE OF KENEDY AVENUE, BUTWEEN 15™ AND 16™
STREETS FOR RESIDENTAL HOUSING.

Attached ate the following documents:

A

B
C.
D

Mema to Planning and Zoning Commission.
Plat.
Examples of house layoul.

Lot with improvements.

As noted, Mr. Dizdar is putting in two oak trees, water sprinkler system, 18 ft. driveway, 6 ft.
sidewalk and a fence for the front of the property, but not the side yards. The memo to

the Planning and Zoning Commission expresses my concern for the development. These
concerns are what prompted me to ask for the RP2 zoning. I believe that zoning could have
lessened these concerns. None the less, the preliminary plat was approved with the conditions
that were noted earlier in the memo. The motion was by a unanimous vote 4-0,



To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services <—}3—J
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #2 Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA,

BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

Under the rezoning report that gives the current information for the Commission, so I do not

need repeat it again.
From the conversation that occurred at the last meeting, I met with Mark Dizdar concerning

those issues. This 1s what he is willing to do:

1. Plant 2 trees in the front yaed, for each home.
2. A 6 11 sidewalk all the way around.

3. A 2 car driveway, 18 ft. wide.

4, A sprinkler system for the front yard.

When 1 {alked about what we perceived to be af the building of carports and everything else to
do with vehicles he felt that what was being done was a positive thing. The general statement
is that they will look better that what was there before. I responded by shouldn’t we take

this opportunity to go the next level. Again not much of an answer. Let review the

overall project positives and negatives.

Positives they are:
1. While small single family homes, good place for them with the possiblility of
redeveloping the neighborhood.

2, The homes are the right price for the market in Kingsville.

3. The additional items being put in the development are a plus, to prevent parking in front
yards, shade for the homes and encouraging pedestrian travel.

Negatives:

1. No garages so the belief is that a number of the residences will be putting carports up
which will make a negative appearance.

2. Cause parking of vehicles to be parked in the street.

3. Where will they put other item, garbage

4, The number of homes, makes it tight allowable under the code but tight none the less.

Other:



1. In the meeting that I had with Mr, Dizdar, | suggested that the City could assist him with
the purchase of additional ground to have a parking area for the homeowners. He didn’t
acknowledge this much one way or the other. T have had discussions with City Manager
and will likely have one next week prior to the meeting on the issue . The city is willing
to assist Mr. Dizdar to better the appearance of the development which we feel will be
happening due to no garage and the tightness of the project itself.

SUmmaty:
As the discussion goes, no doubt you will have to be making internal decisions on this

development. At this time I would strongly recommend that whatever you come up with

the items, that he is going to do, trees, sidewalks, sprinkler system be put in a motion

and instructions for them to be included in the construction plans at this fime.

As far as a recommendation [ do not have one. Could be by Wednesday,

the information that may be gained will provide me with one, but frankly not sure at the time.



4
b}

i
=7
Tl

il

AL g

RS
i

o

L, e O~

AL

OC0T=,1 iDEE

=k

d¥YW ALINIDEN
]

o o Ddwrd

TYER YT
T o=n

M SO L2y
G ab Ak

st v sy

- oy

T T v o AR N ——— Y
A e m Lo s TN 2~ L P ki M e i
" HENINON by e Ly O WU 0 17 DM
Tl P WA IR £ ] g y2 ey 3] o peprey e

SANREE A0 Loy
T A0 T

e e Ly oy A4} T Y
2007 Mt ety g vy g e b Lo
e T e L M EPesa ANt Vvt T
L R A ¢ A e PSS By MLk A B
A} v o PP 319 MR T e B v e ey

OTYOM 15 LINNDS
R ure

LT LS MG W Sa
JHR IR A TIPADRE Y |

TR 1 YA T
L 30T 1 O G SR

WATYHEMIL I ANGE -
ANCZ 0007

rvs i ey
3 g G| B 4 R

=

-
I ¢ bt 3~ ey v 3 e e vy AT
VR AR AT N TS o g T T

TS b A i 4 P e = v ey
N g v e e 201 0 T

P ——
ey | T4 e e oA TSR
ST AT SaR bk o s GRS

i, e e

Rt ik et

i e Ay e S T L |
R N R L a1 ]

w
™
i
o
)

AN

A, g e 4 e 45y
LT e TR P L et

RRTTRAV IS

P war e
HOTIARES LWL 1 et ForerOUG UL AN GE
ML AL P B L1 P L ) et B P

LU STV L TP, S RN
LPRS an MO PR IV DO A L

i il i g i Lo
E:ﬂnﬂ-!!?«l..l«?hﬂ......ﬂ.!
IR T e SL1Y) Y
Lol e e b ]

UV LTI VP SR TV 1Y

g i p ey

S IR 104 1 1D WS e Y w b e e
B e e e e e baptat e Lottt
A P v LG ey L ) M osa v v

)
B.Lusq!\_ﬁaaliil.lnill%ﬂmﬂmﬂ!

OIS i AR iy 1 A S e i

L)

T s

| W E PR o VIRRALET £t 4. # 11

AL vl mou A it v
St 1 WEHH 7 L EINTS WO WNIFYE WO bl
T Tl A 4 S PRV 72T e e 1

o i ordadir) 34 s GO _iOPU 8 A1 T Pelivaners
™ s P b DRV OW B ALY 1§

bwrirsor il Cpe ]

WYY e Womatis A oy v b e B CRAAYS
R L, AOT U Y e Lom
WNIZL | MO ETIM 1Y P 1 Mo 18

PP AP PR UON I b PTG 4 21 W
‘Horrrwm ooy b i DI S F e
5 5, WAV I, L. T
IO CIATIO IO o WP TCT 31

TR Mot 4 B ) Y ST SV £

8 ELCO B it /B WM T B
T HIET Thar Wt LAY TR L 1

Lo e i VD LR ) KO
e S e ey
RN O e mum e 1

O 1 N Y TR DIV T 04
RSl HAIEE Sy K3vTh TG D

1

LT A

DHpTIE

. A R %
._:4

e Tod
o

«
KD

—

[t — et AT

AN O OB

.. a1 ———— e ———————— e R
o BT, murien P et T et v
Tin— wRe T AR T e gt e L o

wrun Voo ot el TRAR 1T wWRT 1 nena >

et
DA ¢ TN D0

T

Blref thint

S0 LW 2 IRTY .

SYHEL "ALNNCS JUIETTH
WWTA 'LL 3d0TIMNT EE Hovd L FHmIeA
ml.gun.z._x 40 AUT ZHMA OL NTILODY A3 | ¥DGIE '8 Ony BX9'R¥BEL S1G0 20 T
anw
i WYY Bl BHOWAND BE OV 'L IATION SISO 40 AU
SHL OL NOZIQGY 30470 T MI078 'L ONY 'Z 'L S107 30 100 S¥XIL TANA0D Suasany
EVIASOND 30 AT FHL M CAIYRAS EFUDY L 40 MOISAIIENS ¥ DHi3E

SALYLSH SIHHOL

40 I¥Id NI

®
1 | i _ \W
ﬂ A% - o =
M P 7 | o N
s mam%rw h 7 ¥ N \/__,,U _
& A" Nias R oA
al | o) et 3.T R SPR TR ,.mum(ﬁo o,
Rt o \ 7 l - o //; PR
.zb CLpe 3 e | - \Jf\;hfﬁ:..
| . T \)._m.ﬁ. ] Lt O \..V )
o i Y ‘. q fal i i L!F “ e 5, X
ol o o I
..... = S m w (). 4
_W..rr ZLBUE | ﬁ M 05,55 88 5 B00E MalRAD 2 1IN
b 1] F1111 o T T CF T E1343
.-ll(ﬂ 1111111 {0 el il ljls.i.lllll_._ —
H -
M i [ [ . 3K - ..“ d -
" ' RN IPES I K
ER X N : T | 2
_m___ .ﬂ._.«.. _ T m \,_m £ L m =
H | AR . ~ m.. lm. “ lm . m v
iom P " m/ L S+ B oo B o5 FE - o . W_ mM
L] - & /
i AELCHISE N D T |
m _ _ | v i __ 2o g, "
- 1T
8 ! | ..r Ik i 2
M_ _“ 8 w - i 1 rm B _ mm
1 | ol T
st | H 1 nETE e Xo LEan - R
..%. = gL uBt : LN a
o \\\Jf..l-nlj ot TR T
- - N BAPBAY ASAMNEN
...\ ~

Pl
-

Ed

“anioe oD
ATTELA LTSN .

A T

o o "

b

it T [ ]

P
-
-

el

OO0




.._..

/

—_——

u}nE}

| PR

&LOL Wlol
62 HOWOA
066 BNIAIN
Y | 8V3Yy
el £nkl m M / rﬂr ol Inl
.\.QL_II.III_/ ﬂm| _.._U._oa hm._ﬁoh V x_li.hii_l,l Jf
o e = 7 ST "
= | ! | | 5
* 1 ENooYaRg | LU ===l | |
U | WoOya3a |
_ UoM3aLSYW
e P |
J @ NL S S | BTN .
D L e
N ® kA ONIAIT T
| |
Wieg PN _"
|
Va m@ D ey L

pra¥ i)




= —mepamnn

i

= e 1408 (S | vy WOl ﬁ_ . sy b
Bt ya 140S | ® | VR Rodod| | o mil
B 10 | opr | VRIVONATT Bl
| [ orm RELL, i
k,
&) == cwocuaze [
1 WOCHI3G HILSYI £ || yosod _ "
== . |
% Wed i »
O n |
= I ui_ 880¢ @O _.E.mm m
2300
R \mw/f oA .@ S0 =50
_ L] mumu /rm.r e I . N | e
nr I%@Flﬁ T ey
% RiuEd 71 e
| \/ﬁ 18500
——
_
— —_
o8
. | AOQON/NIHOLIM AOCH DONIAIT , -
=1 = ¢ NOOYQO33
“ _ ,_ A ~ TR
: IS T o
[ _
18 080E

£88

£r0r



kLo

1

BEDROOM 2

s

|
{

SHELVES

r——ar—7/n"

| IR |} VR — |

3148 172

NI e
e
0T
KITCHEN
DINING

12

PORCH

MASTER BEDROOM

1248 1

by
15 ‘
%:ﬁ F
AREAS
Living 1.000
Parch

TOFAL

3050 SH.




frm iz
i

. " , N
".r.t.gg e ) ) ) )
-comrzairs o b .
A . AT " - . 7 v
S ‘Wt g . .
& o - '
. Lot 1 - | -/ Lot 2 - Lot 3 o
’ - i " -‘ - ) =
- 1/ __ 5 _ o
' R
. - - o] £
o o =
., B N T ]
| " W
R B g
g 'E'. g |d
: g o AT el [t ?
1 a =3

- EERIREED AR

£ SIDE SETRACK,

y

T YR EONSRE REE
%@ﬁ%ﬁ@g}%l‘ﬂﬁﬂé@@‘ G
* 14085,00  B—

CRITERD GA: 11018
PG . .
Fhlkz: Fm it
T P

R

I . / 7 -
i ( 5 /a / ,/ // .




TO: VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

FROM: TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT 4{/ 8,
SERVICES
DATE: JANUARY 20, 2015

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF FINAL PLAT OF 1.44 ACRES EVA ADDITION,
BLOCK 1, 1.OT 1-9 AND CLYDE ADDITION, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3 ON
SOUTH SIDE OF KENEDY AVENUE BETWEEN 15™ AND 16™.

Mark Dizdar will be doing the following concerning this development:

Plant two trees in the front yard for each home

Construct a 6 ft. sidewalk all the way around the project
Construct a driveway, 18 feet wide

A sprinkler system for the front yard

A fence for the froni of the property, not for the side yards.

Y e

The Planning and Zoning Commission approved the final plat with the above conditions in the
motion. The motion was approved unanimously 4-0,



AGENDA ITEM #11



ORDINANCE #2015-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO 1.44 ACRES LOTS 1-8, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2, CLYDE SUBDIVISION, KNOWN AS 1116 EAST LOTT FROM
C1- NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE DISTRICT TO R2-TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT; AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of Isaac & Norma Torres, for
amendment to the zoning ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 14, 2015 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, January 26, 2015 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, a majority of the Planning Commission by a 4-0 vote APPROVED the
requested rezone; and

WHEREAS, the City Comimission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public heaith, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Lots 1-8, Block 1, Eva Subdivision, known as 1100 East Kenedy
and Lots 1-3, Block 2, Clyde Subdivision, known as 1116 East Lot from C1-
Neighborhood Service District to R2 Two Family Residential District, as more
specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A,

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments fo the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6, That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 26th _ day of January , 2015,

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _8th _ day of __February , 2015.

EFFECTIVE DATE:
THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



TO: VINCE CAPELL, CITY MANAGER

FROM: TOM GINTER, DIRECTOR OF PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT '{- fz
SERVICES
DATE: JANUARY 16,2015

SUBJECT: PUBLIC HEARING ~ REZONING OF LOT 1-9, BLOCK 1, EVA
SUBDIVISION ALSC KNOWN AS 1100 EAST KENEDY AND LOTS 1-3,
BLOCK 2 CLYDE SUBDIVISION ALSO KNOWN AS 1116 EASTLOTT
FROM (C1) NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICE TO (R2) TWO FAMILY
RESIDENTTAL DISTRICT, 1.44 ACRES, ISAAS AND NORMA TORRES

Attached are the following documents:
A. Memo to Planning and Zoning Commission.

B. Rezoning Application — Due {o the transition in this department it was determined
that a rezoning would be required for this property to be developed as M.
Dizdar’s original plans. To be fair, and because of all the confusion, the City
initiated the rezoning process.

C. List of property owners contacted. We received one phone call from a property
owner and that was Mr. Torres who was in favor of the rezoning. No calls were
received that were against the rezoning.

D. Minutes of the Planming and Zoning Commission meeting,

While R-2 is an approprizate zoning for the property, I felt that we should take this in fill project
opportunity to achieve a development that would be sustainable, Consequently T

recommended to the Planning and Zoning Commission that it be rezoned to RP2. The code
allows in any district the opportunity to do a planned unit development. The designation allows
flexibility for both sides to negotiate items without having to be contained by the particular
district rules. As an example the owner has the option to put the driveway in the rear of the
home which would enhance curb appeal but it would mean impacting the lot lines. Under RP2
it can be done. As you read in the minutes the Commission was not in favor due to the lateness
- of the idea and Mr.Dizdar was not in favor also. The Commission approved the rezoning by a
unanimous vote 4-0.



PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA
Wednesday, January 14, 2015, 2014, 6:00 p.m.
Special Meeting
Honorable Robert H. Alcorn Commission Chambers,
1¥ Floor — City Halt, 200 E. Kleberg Ave., Kingsville, Texas

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION SEATING ARRANGEMENT

COMMISSION MEMBERS  Steve Zamora, COMMISSION MEMBERS
Robert McCreight Chairman Lupe Alvarez
Albert Garcia Debbie Tiffes
Raymond Perez Bill Aldrich
CITY STATE
Adela Barrienics, Tom Ginter,
Adminisirative Assistant IT Director of Planning

& Development Scrvices

The following rules of coinduct have been adopted by this Commission:

Give youor name and complete address.

No one may speak more than twice on the same item.

No one tnay speak more than 5 minutes at a time withont permission from the Chairman.

No one may speak a sccond time on a question until every person who wants to speak has done so.

All submisgions of evidence, i.¢., photos, drawings, will be retained by the Planning & Zoning Commission and
will become a part of the permanent file.

bl S

A COPY OF CHAPTER 15 “LAND USAGE?”, FROM THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF
ORDINANCES, IS AVAILABLE.

AGENDA
* CALL TO ORDER
« ROLL CALL
¢ APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING — December 10, 2014
¢ PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR ALL AGENDA & NON-AGENDA ITEMS
* POSTPONEMENTS/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
s OLD BUSINESS — None
« NEW BUSINESS

ITEM #1 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1,25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1,LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT.

ITEM #2 Isaac & Norma "Torres, owner - Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of
1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK [, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.

ITEM #3 Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval for the final plat of
1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.



Planning Commission Agenda December 10, 2014
Page 2

ITEM #4 Report from Director of Planning and Development Setvices.
e MISCELLANEOQUS: Any topic may be discussed but no action may be taken at this time;

¢ ADJOURNMENT

Please call the CITY SECRETARY at 595-8003 to obtain definitive and final City Commission
Hearing Date.

1t is the intention of the City of Kingsville to comply in all aspects with the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA). If you plan on attending a meeting to participate ot to observe and
need special assistance beyond what is routinely provided, the city will attempt to
accommodate you in every reasonable manner, Please contact the Planning Secretary, 361-
595-8055, at least two business days prior to the meeting to inform the City of your specific
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

1 cextify that this agenda was posted al least seventy-two (72) hours before the commencement of the
Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting scheduled for Wednesday, January 14, 2015.

Posted
@
On
e |
L ,}A
/ e - : ‘;l—‘i"&fg%/ By

Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services



2.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISION
MEETING MINUTES
December 10, 2014

Planning and Zoning Members Present
Steve Zamora, Chairman

Raymond Perez

Albert Gatcia

Robert McCreight

Lupe Alvarez

Bill Aldrich

Citizens Present Staff Present
Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services

Adela Barrientes, Administrative Assistant 11

Base Representative
Glenn Jones

The meeting was catled to order at 6:00 p.m.

Discuss and take action_on the meeting minutes of December 10, 2014.
M. Lupe Alvarez made a motion to approve the minutes with corrections, Mr, Robert

MecCreight seconds. All in favor none opposed.

Miscellaneous/Public Comments op or off the agenda,
N/A

0Old Business/Postponements.
N/A

Discuss and take action on — City of Kingsyille -- Consider approval of an
grdinance amendment to See, 15-6-130; Changeable electronic variable message
signs. Repealing all ordinances in conflict herewith and providing for an effective
date and puablication.

Mr. Ginter presented the committee with examples of sign ordinances from the City of
Amarillo and the City of Rockport. Mr. Ginter stated he came up with this information
after doing some research and in tatking with Mark Kellum who had initially started the
research, Mr. Ginter also stated that the decision to amend the sign ordinance started
when sign variances were being presented to the Board of Adjustments, Mr. Ginter
stated to the committee the City of Amarillo has the closest [anguage to our sign




7.

ordinance and he recommended that the committes approve Amarillo’s draft ordinance
amendment to Sec. 15-6-130. Mr. Ginter further stated the Planning and Zoning
Commission membets would determine how they want to regulate the amendment if
approved. The committee discussed different regulations and asked who would be in
charge of making sure the regulations were being done. Mr. Ginter advised the
committee that the Planning and Development Department would make surc these
regulations were in compliance.

Mr. Albrich motioned to approve Amarillo’s sign ordinance amendment to Sec. 15-6-
130. Mr. Alvarez second. All approved none opposed.

Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner - Reguesting approval
for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE,

BLOCK 2, LOT 1-3.

M. Ginter explained to the committee that C-1 is the current zoning in this area and only
R-1°s are permiited to be built. Mark Dizdar is planning to build R-2’s and wanfs to
continue with the R-2 plat. Since Mr. Dizdar would like to stay with the same R-2 plat,
Mr. Ginter recommended to Mr. Dizdar to rezone the area and that the City would take
the initiative to rezone it. Mr. Dizdar agreed. Mr. Ginter advised the committee to table
these items and act on thern once the rezoning is completed. The committee cxpressed
concerns and had questions that they plan to address once the plat is presented to the
Planning and Zoning Commission members for approval.

Mr. McCreight made a motion to table this item. Mr. Alvarez seconded. Allin favor

none opposed.

Discuss and take action on — Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting approval
for the final plat of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2,

LOT 1-3.

This itcm on the agenda is the same as itemn number six.
M. Aldrich motioned to table this item, Mr. Alvarez seconded. All in favor none

opposed.

Report From Director of Planning and Development Services

M. Ginter presented a timeframe for the rezoning process and the comrnittee decided to
have a special meeting on January 14, 2015. Mr. Ginter passed out some information to
the commitice members that are specifically written for commissioners.

Adjourn
Meeting adjoumed at 6:44 p.m.



To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda liem #1 Request the Re-zone of 1.25 acres EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and

CLYDE BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

At our meeting in December it was determined that for Tomes Estates to be developed correctly .

it needed to be rezoned.
Petitioner and Agent: Mark Dizdar
Owner: Isaac and Norma Torres

Comprehensive Plan Land Use: Residential
Existing Zoning Classification: C-1 Commetcial
Area around it 1s: Fast: R-1 Residential

South: C-1 Cornmercial
West: C-2 Comunercial

Existing Infrastructure

Transpottation: Kenedy Avenue
Community Facilities: Service Provider
Fire Station Proximity: Within 2 miles

100 Year Flood Plain: Property within Floed Zone C



Backeround and Hisfory

The petitioner has requested approval for the ability to build single family homes on the lot as
described in other documents. As was pointed out the size of the lots did not meet the R-1
requirements. [t was determined that for him fo develop the lots as to how he wants, a rezoning
needs to take place. Since he wants to go with the development that has been submitted it fits the
R-2 requirements. It is our belief since commercial properties surround it and it would be
considered a positive in fill project. R-2 is the requested zoning for the property. As of the
writing of this memo, we have received only one comment from the propetty owners within 200
ft. and that was from Mr. Torres he was in favor of the rezoning.

Staff Review and Recommendation
In general, Planning and Zoning Commission considers the following factors when making a
recommendation on zoning district changes:

1. Whether the proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in
all elements of the 2008 Master Plan.
Whether the proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
Whether the proposal is detrimental to existing or potential adjacent land uses.
Whether the proposal will generale teaffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby iand uses.

Rl ol ol o

Staff recommends APPROVAL of this request with the following findings:

1. The proposal is in conformance with the goals and policies contained in all
glements of the 2008 Master Plan.

The proposal is in keeping with the purpose of the zoning districts.

The proposal is not detrimental to the public health, safety and welfare.
The proposal is not detrimental io existing or potential adjacent fand uses.
The proposal will not generate traffic levels inappropriate, hazardous or
detrimental to the existing or potential nearby land uses.

Prepared by: ﬁ jiu.ﬂé;

‘Tom Ginter
Director of Planning & Development Services

SESEEE




B SPECIAL PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Special Public
Hearing Wednesday, January 14, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will discuss
and/or take action on the following items and at which time al] interested persons will be
heard:
ITEM #1- Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Requesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also knoewn as 110 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 Fast Kleberg, in the City Commission
Chambers. If vou have any questions about the item on the agenda, please contact the
| Planning Department at (361} 595-8053.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville wil! hoid a Public Hearing Monday,
January 26, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the following
item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:
JTEM #1- Isaac & Norma Torres, owner — Reguesting the rezone of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, LOT 1-9 also known as 1100 East Kenedy and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, LOT
1-3 also known as 1116 East Lott. )
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 200 East Kleberg, in the City Commission
Charbers. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda, please contact the

Ciiy Secrctary at (361) 595-8003.




CITY OF KINGSVILLE

200 E. Kleberg Avenue Kingsville, Texas 78363
Planning & Development Services Dept. Phone: (361) 393-8055
Planning & Zoning Division Fax: {361} 595-8063

Master Land Use Application

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE) Lyt -2 l/
Project Address 1-35 at.res €va, Bloek 1,079 &+ JYDE I,ﬁLodJﬁgLocated in the City ETJ

(Proposed) Subdivision Name Total number of Lots

Legal Description:

Existing Zoning Designation Future Land Use Designation

OWNER/IAPPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent MarX  Dizdar Phone FAX _

Email Address (for project correspondence only):

Mailing Address City State Zip
Property Owner ,CSG ag, ¥ Norma TorreS Phone FAX
Email Address (for project correspondence enly):
| Mailing Address” MW B4t Lo ciy 4; ngsville state [ X Zip 1§43
Select appropriate requesi(s) for which approval is sought, Attach appropriate checklist(s) with this application.
__Amnnexation Request.........................No Fee _ Preliminary Plat..........cooeciivveen....Fee Varies
Admmlstratwe Appeal [.éBA) ........ 525000 __Final Plat.....ooovcoiiiiiniinninnnn. .....Fee Varies
___Comp. Plan Amendment Request......... $250.00 _ MinorPlat.....cooooooiiiiinn $100.00
VRe-20ning REQUESL........vvevereeren v $250.00 T Re-platic o 5200.00
__ SUP Request/Renewal.............coei $250.00 _Vacating Plat 550,00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).......... $250.00 C' onceptual Deveiopmcnt P[at ....... $100.00
_ PUD Request..ccoovvveeviiiiniiienn s $250.00 __Subdwmon Variance Request......... $25.00 ea
_Lot Line Adjustment Plat................... $100.00 _Amending Plat... ...l $100.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that [ am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. [ further certify that { have read and examined this application and krow the same to be (rue
and correct. If any of the informuation provided on this application is incorrect the permil or approval
may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature: Date:

Property Owner’s Signatnre: Date:

Application and Fee Accepted by: O,W @W Daie: .’,;?} e f 1o




TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA,

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#21219

TORRES ISAAC
ETUX NCRMA
1116 E LOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#11037

ALDOPE ISMAEL

ETUX MARTA ELENA
1205 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#10802

PENDLETON HOLDINGS LLC
312 N PASADENA
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1014 E KENEDY -

#22588

AMBRIZ MARGARITA C
AND OCTAVIO C AMBRIZ IR
1247 1/2 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#24107

CRUZJOSEL

1247 E KING AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 E KENEDY
H#24876

ORTEGON OLGA

1102 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20824

SALDANA LARRY

ETUX MARY SALDANA
1245 E NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#13139

HERNANDEZ GREGORIA V
FLORINDA HERNANDEZ MARLER
9548 VICTORIA DR

UPPR MARLBORO, MD 20772
1108 E KENEDY

#22363

SAENZ MARGARITA SALINAS
560 N COUNTY ROAD 1050
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

1114 £ KENEDY

#25877

JIMENEZ LAURQ
MARCELO JIMENEZ IR
899 S COUNTY ROAD 1120
RIVIERA, TX 78375

1120 E KENEDY

#18414

CANALES MARIA ELENA
1126 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#19173

LEDESMA ADELITA
1128 £ KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#12259

DE LEQON DELFINO G
1132 EKENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20746



DEHNER WILLIAM
SNAP AUTO PARTS
PO BOX 4006
BEEVILLE, TX 78104
1018 E LOTT
#18458

PEREZ ERMEST

310 E23RD 5T
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1026 ELOTT

(THE PIT STOP)
#26035

FIRST COMMURNITY BANK
5406 EVERHART RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78411
1030 E LOTT

#18946

TORRES ISAAC

ETUX NORMA

1116 ELOTT AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1116 ELOTT #22-41
#21219

TORRES ISAAC

PO BOX 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
1116 ELOTT

#28386

TORRES ISAAC

PD BO¥X 1813
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
Location E LOTT
#34355

AMBRIZ FRANCISCG R
ETUXCECILIAG

2501 BOLIVAR

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
1120 ELOTT AVE

#28385

FERNANDEZ IRENE
ALLEN MARTINEZ
1116 E LOTT
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1126 E LOTT

#41025

GARCIA JOSE
PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1204 N 16TH
#4000268

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1208 ELOTT
#4000271

GARCIA JOSE

PO BOX 1431

LA JOYA, TX 78560
1212 ELOTT
#4000276

RIOS ESTEVAN

1015 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
1015 E KENEDY
#16172

GARZA PEDRC

1029 E KENEDY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#16932

MARTINEZ GRACEC
1031 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25267



ALANIS ARGELIO D
523 E ANGLE ROAD
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
2165 16TH ST
#10449

CALZADA IULIAN

2401 GREEN OAK DRIVE
RQOM #207
KINGWOOD, TX 77339
1208 E KENEDY

#19728

GUTIERREZ EMMA
1201 1/2 E KENEDY AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

#17761



acted. 121¥)1 y

Kingsville

Legénd

£ 1200 ft buffer ]
!_i Rezone ” ’
— ;'__L_—i Affected o
LI Properties

0
Feat

Document Paih: WSAMEMgInessing and Puthic Works EngineeriniGIis TecanAPS\MAP__DOCUMENTSU\:::_CE:\,'_Base_Map_ﬂ.5x11.mxd

Drawn By: Engineering | TISCLAMER CITY OF KINGSVILLE
fAL A 3o .
5 Department T s o ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
—_ - .
28 [t Update: 1217572013 CONTAN BACCURAOIS OF Ennofs 200 East eberg
-6 [Note: - FESPAASIALE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAIEL Kingsville, Texas 75363
: L HEREM G USEQ FOR ANY DESIN. Offica: 361-595-8005




To: Planning & Zoning Commission
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services {_,ﬁ,-
Date: January 8, 2014

Subject: Agenda Item #2 Requesting approval for the preliminary plat of 1.25 acres EVA,
BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot 1-3

Under the rezoning repart that gives the current information for the Commission, so I do not
need repeat it again.

From the conversaiion that occurred at the last meeting, I met with Mark Dizdar concerning
those issues. This is what he is willing to do:

Plant 2 trees in the front yard, for each home.
A 6 ft. sidewalk all the way around.

A 2 car driveway, 18 ft. wide.

A sprinkler system for the front yard.

B =

When I talked about what we perceived to be at the building of carports and everything else to
do with vehicles he felt that what was being done was a positive thing. The general statement
is that they will look better that what was there before. I responded by shouldn’t we take

this opportunity to go the next level. Again not much of an answer. Let review the

overall project positives and negatives.

Positives they are:

1. While small single family homes, good place for them with the possiblility of
redeveloping the neighborhood.

2. The homes are the right price for the market in Kingsville.

3. The additional items being put in the development are a plus, to prevent parking in front

yards, shade for the homes and encouraging pedestrian travel.
Megatives:
1. No parages so the belief is that a number of the residences will be putting carports up
which will make a negative appearance.
Cause parking of vehicles to be parked in the strect.
Where will they put other item, garbage trees, efc.
The number of homes, makes it tight allowable under the code but tight none the fess.

B

Other:



1. In the meetfing that I had with Mz, Dizdar, T suggested that the City could assist him with
the purchase of additional ground to have a parking area for the homeowners. He didn’t
acknowledge this much one way or the other. T have had discussions with City Manager
and will likely have one next week prior to the meeting on the issue . The city is willing
to assist Mr. Dizdar ta better the appearance of the development which we feel will be
happening due to no garage and the tightness of the project itself.

Summary:
As the discussion goes, no doubt you will have to be making internal decisions on this

development. At this time [ would strongly recommend that whatever you come up with

the items, that he is going to do, trees, sidewalks, sprinkler system be put in a motion

and instructions for them to be included in the construction plans at this time.

As far as a recoommendation [ do not have one, Could be by Wednesday,

the information that may be gained will provide me with one, but frankly not sure af the time.



CITY OF KINGSVILLE PLANNING
AND ZONING DIVISION MASTER
APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)  Quugth, Sicke. of Kénecly Ave. be byeed
Mearest Intersection H:ﬂﬂmﬁ ST é ‘lekﬂﬂﬁb ST

PFrajoct Address
Torves Estales
M d) Subdivisi \hne LoL N Block
roress ) S NY BT biify, 0% (g2 2, € 3P e b4, P35
Legal Description: Fdllo-ﬂ Lots-{ q" Emcki I-_.-'VcLA- h.fVel.4, MW 17K
vy Future Land Use Plan Designation Rﬁsldt’,ﬂ-h‘;d

Existing Zoning Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT ar TYPE)
sdac g Nerma

Applicant/Authorized Agent Teryes - Phone
Email Address (for praject correspondence only): Mé V2 c{'f-’" "’ ﬁﬁ T"'{’ Q‘M{)" 65 ‘-/\{)"‘Vé’ [AY 2o

Matling Address ‘ Il E. LO'H A'VE— City g]ﬂﬂéﬂl ”L State r)L Zip 15263

T=aac g Nerma.
Property Owner Toryis Bhone FAX

FAX

Email Adldress (for project corresporulence only):

Mailing Address IGE. Lot Ave ciy K nasuill swe VY zip 19303

LJ

9}

p—

Sefact approgriate process for which approvel is sought Attach completed checklists with this application.

__Anncxation Request ___ MNoFee E_ Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
Admm:str-ltm. Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 ¥ Final Plat Fee Varies
_Comp. Plan Amendment Request__ $250.00 __Minor Plat . $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $150.00 __Re-plat Vacating $230.00
__SUP Request/Rencwal _ __5250.00 __Plat_Development $30.00
Zunmg Variance Request (ZBA)  $230.00 ~Plat_ o _®10040
_ _PUD Request_ e %3sD.00 Suhdlvlsmn Varianee Request_ 32500 ¢

Plense provide a basic description of the proposed project:

I hereby certify that [ am the owner and for duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further ecrtify that [ have read and examined this application and know the same (o be true and
correct. [f any of the information provided on this application is incorreet the permit or approval may be

revoked. k N -~
Applicant's Sigmiture f / L ) .Q,Jﬁ—-~' o R _Pmte:
Property Ownecd S snailie Y, Dhate: .

e i

Accepted by: @éﬂ% \
/ 7
[V



Ik
=

i
T o 1

| ERER

L=

m-cm..w_ o

i 1) P Y DA
TR v yowras Ao

B e\Pu R o
e Bl i L DL ]

R

00GT=_ 1 rapesr v ALINIDIA
B —
0l 0t [t
e
D o
OWFRIT JO e
o
oy
P Seraent e o B S b T e
i Py b 1 7 40 1) W et el
L oy e Ll | AN NATR )
Y et
J— R Rra T ot it i
mrm e ot o v 28 1t 3 vy
i oA 1) 1 o i e e o
TR N bt e e g
T ey 8 T e vyt D)
R DA ST L ey a0
e
- - o mape o
e
ey
SO AnCTY ]

R —

T v my ] o g 8 R g
M o e e e 0 1 Y

e o sy

S

R

AT BE

AT

r

‘ot - o o o o
[ . ey TN Sl Fr ot ¥ b v D
e o e e L o s B
TRE i o ey mes ey
b . WA ] A 1 ey B et £
N —— D £ ot K1 £ ) o A 1y | Py ey

vt i s

Y a1 M SN R 39 Yo e o PSR AT BRI
I Tt T4 W P Y7 L Y T30 BL LS MR P v Y Sy LY
“-’!u‘!iilbal“' -lﬂ:mﬂ"‘! o _l-dn I-l‘“
T Pl B Kl 1 POk et 334 i v
fratict o sali gl t e bl L DA L

T LI
T, VIR

FITRICES 1 ) 1 11w i nenpy i 492 BT
. T T P A M L

v D3 Y LTt
Y T M O T MR AT

N A L I P L
Vo Orilirs e e e W LY R

L Y M AT P it i, T
W | ST PO MUY YN YA B
RIS ' FIR ET EALTS P TII B SPIPS T |8

e rorkise U o AT T

'Ly

—y

L S APV
ggﬁﬂ-ﬂ_as.iﬁﬂs-m.ﬂig
S v Tty 45 i, e A/ (PN P B P

ey 't

3 LIAGD

Mt oo hivyd

now s
ey byl 5101
LR LR

T3 P o By

Ry AT 1L B Mot oy
SIS P et 2 Ve b 2 ) e
ST 3 e i avm A, R ¥ e 3 LT TS
DRI i e

WO R

L e s o ]
TR w1 ] 9 P T PRRPITTLAT A I
700 TR I W Y TR M e ||

T 0 S et o 4
DM RN Ik 1A A SN e N g e
R . BV a0 A M [ B
ARV B TR P 31 NN Mhyr brCeartdl
i, TG ITIE LR ITRR BN

WO VTS 01 1 b N W v et

LW ADTD WD 17 T et

s T o S0 U T 1110
tint 4o I BV LA v R
sty o
e 3] ke ot L1400 Ly

T RTVOTAI WLEN ks i T

oo TR | AT YO AL VA i

el P T GHY 1L e

s
L_lﬂ:...l_.\
NEP

1a
Nyy™
091N

Gl

n.H_E_ L
Hc
—————— —

“AACD kE OmOR

PHETTT ta il
1A ey humy
Cr R ]

ittt fals iy
mLr=ZR T o
N w

B - E1 IS0 1 € [ e

EUBT TR RNy

EVIL INNDD Su3A
WWO™ L 3o01INE DF 20V *i BRoTmA

mwﬂzo. 40 AlL3 3HL CL MOILOOY wr3 L %3078 B aMv "B'OURFCEL S100 S Ty

Gy
WHDW ‘Bl 3dOTIAND 'SE 3DYd 't ENMI0A ITIAGTONDN 4D AT

AHL Ol ROLOOY 30410 2 HOCNE 'T oMY 'T 't SiGY 9D Lno 'SYXEL ALNNGOD Te3AITH

FTUASIHY 40 ALD 3HL N QALmus $EuT¥ vrTL 30 KGISKWKIERS v ohiag

SALV.LSH STHHOL

S0 LM TVNIS
EAEE]
!
&
_ I T _ PR
A ] N N b I
i ‘.W&, | [ " T i
e b 585 R
ﬁﬂxm.., 4360.”.70'1_ o A .ﬁv)&-,.ﬂ.ﬂﬂ, _..\lu ! _
Lo \ . w AT N
g o y ey ‘\ A
al | e) ot P e Pa el | SRS | BN e
T R IO v
Tl L S T b B
AT SRR P Dy EQ,,D# L
S A e e i 5 o S | B
Cad —r - ~ -
Q o« AT AN BTN
- .
v ™ L T W 4
Wj... L2968 M Q5B 80 S 0004 5B 4R SO
n Figs Tk Trer 1t TATF oo o o —
_i;,.ﬂ..rtlluunu -ullll..-:..l..}u..i!..nllm. |||||| a4 saveze)y P N
v |ow 1| _ i -
Mm ! 1 (1 Tl HH - \.t;, E4
L T SN k- . B
H [H ? ] .
m mm,f my 4 g 5 3 s 0 ) K
- Sia o & F ’
iR ..m:...n w. * .n_w ! mW I mm B e w‘m z m m_M
8 m Sl i o i ? Y !
& L) cH ‘ i i
m I [y \ [ oo |
LI I 1 \ [T i N
8 | . b A w ) _m_u | B
= - LEET H
g I i1 1| K =
I N v ) 2
J—— ! P W H zh ar e e = ! JMII ! i
e 57 v WORES TN =
./ -2
- ~ RS eEA
- ~ HANEAY AT
s -
/ "
e e 4 e B e o 4 e e e 1 e e £ -

iy

r: mmal
Tueorr e E1

EIPORIHN
AT v e
TR I oy e
Woorrm) &
e o
St worh

Eacr—-an

I

. Z b

® < w0

AR A

T IR R

3 m

¥ x 3

i T
z
oD




@ W,;mgniw Lo _

i
45 Y. e
|
n
3
T
N SO0 <
ERAME
EFoVE |
5‘;4:!:5 > I .
fene -
: £ Che 4~
DDA
Pank v
!
67 BipTwALL
—# F——ut




601 TN
i HOMOd
[ 066 SNIATI
ERETELRT
nr _ ﬂ i R
L 12 Yaioc 100 V Saiainibi
.\ \ %] ¥ ’ e \
r T | T 7L N
e | _ | | )
1 ENOCHE3E ! ) ==== 1 o
S | Woowa3g | ! B
" 1 WALSYA 1
: i , TS0} - | Lo
A -
| (LY I s | R NS
Geg ] | i e e e
OO ™| kAt | oM |
el LN _ ,
i _ i
\/@ D ey I | .W/\ g |
T T - TlsessSssssrzssspsszTIosrzzisah il “op O h
o L - - - & =
- -~ N .J.r —~ T
r " _ r RET N SRy |
“ | BBt | Jr#_,_l |
| - W
| CNOOHA3E | ol || oNNMO " fugn
.l LV | S, ] NIHOLIY
.ff..nl...||.ll._x_ L u /r .\ _.n..I...H"J o _..mﬂ_HHFJ
Tt | e |
T R _ S — 1 @@ ._ LI_HHJ
| |
m_ _
- _
- o

LB



— —itrnalim
O
s
r
———— e

- R 14708 (S0 | vEdv vioL] = :
F ke = - oo PEQY - Y3HY HOYOd S0 ,
d R - 08 | oo | VAEY ONIAT |
| 2T SYIHY M
k |
iy == SWoouazg
_ . NCO¥J38 YA LSYW 2 || yood D |
3 ‘W ,
leg'w n
is ie
-UL r “ ATEL eg N
<ﬁ e H _r,]i,_
_ }350[0
T T — 7 98z A Lwhou_ @ o .
. it L owsaonone
ﬂr ..ﬁmrl_ | T ey
& A
7 |
i g s
_
| - -
: 3 E
J N ) 5 S
T _M%_mm AOONNTHOLR ANOQH ONIAIN -
) S 2 ZINOO¥a3g
_ m
n __ FAT JEEL
| HS F=as ch o Bl J__
e £ L) [ | | H
| S T L J | “HE pepr i

]




4"

ok

E_] Bath ™
j() C) @Q e
s BEDROOM 2 MASTER BEDROOM
Bath o o s
} el T 7T B
y_ L L ——u i
/Y\: L | / i
P_J_ﬁﬁaio_s'.’_?&___ | Q': hafl L_suia
[ _ i;:’__ » @‘“ __ . Q\iﬁi‘.ﬁ\% "~ 053 '
I | Y, (et j_
1047 : \k\ """""""""""
KITGHEN [i__[_ =
Ilf % L LIVING ROCM
BECROOM 3 y
DINING .
L PORCH .
i ! /wgﬁwm .
= iG] [AREAS 1
Living [ i000 | SQLFT. |
Parch 79 | sQ.FT
TOTAL 1,078| s0Q. FT.




To: Planning & Zoning Commission

From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning & Development Services @’2—* .
Date: January 8, 2014
Subject: Agenda Item #3 Requesting approval for the preliminary final plat of 1.25 acres

EVA, BLOCK 1, Lot 1-9 and CLYDE, BLOCK 2, Lot }-3

It is my belief that the discussion concerning the development will occur during the
pteliminary plat agenda item. Consequently what happens then, will most likely dictate
the outcome of his agenda item. I do not see the need to repeat the information for this item.

If you have any questions sbout any of the agenda items, please let me know.,



AGENDA ITEM #12



RESOLUTION #2015-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO A
CONSULTANT CONTRACT WITH CK CONSULTING FIRM, LLC FOR
PLANNING, ZONING, AND DEVELOPMENT RELATED ISSUES; REPEALING
ALL CONFLICTING RESOLUTIONS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

WHEREAS, the City has experienced development growth recently and has
benefited from having a planning, zoning, and development consultant assist with
special projects; and

WHEREAS, staff has requested and received a six month contract to have a
planning, zoning, and development consultant on retainer for various urban
planning, policy planning, development review and other planning issues from
CK Consulting, who has performed such services for the City previously and is
familiar with City goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, the City currently has financing in place to proceed with this
contract; and

NOW THEREFOR, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:
l.

THAT the City Manager is authorized and directed as an act of the City of
Kingsville, Texas to enter into a Consultant Contract with CK Consulting Firm,
LLC for planning, zoning, and development issues in accordance with Exhibit A
hereto attached and made a part hereof.

THAT all resolutions or parts of resolutions in conflict with this resolution are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

1.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on and after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the
9th day of _ February , 2015.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



To: Vince Capell, City Manager
From: Tom Ginter, Director of Planning and Development Services
Date: January 16, 2015

Subject: Agenda Item: Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a
consulting contract with CK Consulting Firm, LLC for planning, zoning and development related
issues

Attached is an agreement with CK Consulting Firm, LLC for planning services. The
service/financial highlights of the agreement are the following:

A. CK Consulting will provide 12 hours of basic services per month. Basic services include
phone calls, research, review of plans and other assistance that helps us with day to day
assistance. Mike and I along with a review of the Master Plan have come up with
additional projects that can be worked on to ensure that the City utilizes the 12 hours of
service that we will be paying for. These projects/work are:

1. Analyzing and Updating the Comprehensive Housing Plan that was written in 2011

2. Review of driveway codes and other code review that impacts the quality of a
development

3. Iniill Area Study and Policy

4. Review of Downtown Mixed Use Codes

The agreement does allow for the fact that if we find that if one of the above projects or another
one that could come along require more than the hours that we are responsible for then a separate
agreement could be written up.

B. For the 12 hours of basic service, the City will be billed $1,000.00 dollars a month. The
contract is good for 6 months,

Summary:

Since [ have started 1 have called Mike a number of times for assistance. In addition to his
planning expertise he has valuable past history experience pertaining to Kingsville. Both of those
qualitics have been very helpful for me when I have talked to him about certain planning issues. 1
do think the 12 hours is sufficient for the day to day assistance and the work that we have
suggested above. This would mean a $6,000.00 dollar expenditure that would expire
approximately August 1 if made effective February 1. While I do have some professional
services fund available to pay for the first month or two, I would need a budget amendment at
some point in time for this agreement,



A

C Consulting Firrmy, L

LC

AUTHORIZATION FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Proiect
Name

Client

Address

Professional Planning & Land Use
Services on a retained basis

City of Kingsville, TX Contact: Tom Ginter
200 E. Kleberg Ave. Phone: (361)595-8053
P.O. Box 1458

Kingsville, TX 78364

Hereby request and authorize CK Consulting Firm, LLC to perform the following

sarvices:

Scope

Compensaticn

Additional
Services

The basic scope of work are those services described in the enclosed
letter/proposal dated November 12, 2014. This agreement will allow the
City to substitute and/or add work as agreed by both parties under the
same terms and conditions unless also modified by agreement of both
parties.*

To be invoiced monthly in the amount of One Thousand Dollars
($1,000.00), for 12 hours of Basic Services. Billable hours in excess of
the base 12 hours per month covered in the monthly retainer will be
$100.00 per hour. For Special Matters the hourly rate will be $110.00

Beyond the basic scope of work included in the Authorization and only as
authorized in writing by the client, City of Kingsville ¢/o Tom Ginter,
additional services outside of this agreement shall be negotiated on an as
needed basis and shall be agreed upon by both parties. The terms of the
agreement include the attached proposal letter from CK Consulting Firm,
LLC to Mr. Tom Ginter, dated November 12, 2014, the Authorization for
Professional Services and the document entitled "Provisions” attached
hereto.

7700 NE 74 Terrace . Kansas City, Missouri 64158 s Phone: (816) 668-8324



C L& consulting Firm, LLC

Lawd Yo Planning ¢ Policy Planning + Stratepie Plaoning + Impleincntation

November 12, 2014

City of Kingsville
Attn: Mr. Tom Ginter
200 E. Kleberg Ave.
P.O. Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78364

RE: Response to Request for Proposal: Planning Consuiting via Retained Services

Dear Mr. Ginter,

Thank you for the opportunity to submit this formal quote for professional consulting services on a retained
basis over the agreed upon timeframe. This proposal is in response to your request for a proposal on
November 10, 2014, and based on subsequent discussions pertaining to some of your identified needs. | look
forward to serving you and the City in this role over the next several months.

As you know, CK Consulting offers a wide range of experience including urban planning, policy planning (i.e.
code reviews and amendments), development review and numerous other planning practices. Due to my intimate
knowledge of the goals and objectives of the City of Kingsville, TX, I'm confident you will be provided with
unmatched service.

CK Consuiting proposes the following based on your specific request:

Scope of Work to Be Performed:

Planning, zoning & development related consulting services will be performed as needed and as requested by
Mr. Tom Ginter. The monthly retainer for CK Consuiting services will be $1000.00 per month, which includes up
to 12 hours per month in services. This amount will be billed monthly. This retainer fee includes a discounted
hourly rate for Basic Planning, Zoning and Development related consulting services. The hourly rate for Basic
Planning, Zoning and Development services {work done with regard to Basic Services as further described below)
in excess of the base 12 hours per month covered in the monthly retainer will be $100.00 per hour. For Special
Matters my hourly rate will be $110.00.

7700 NE 74th Terrace, Kansas City, MO 64158 + [814) 648-8894



As requested, the term of this agreement will be for six months, unless terminated as set forth herein and in the
provisions, or as extended by agreement with the City Commission or Authorized City Executives.

Basic Services include items such as participating in conference calls with city staff or officials to discuss emerging
matters, assistance in research and analysis of iand use applications, reviewing site/development plans as
needed, assistance in staff report/ordinance submittal preparation, etc.: i.e., basically providing the City with
Planning and Land Use representation regarding day-to-day operations.

Special Matters only include creation and/or re-writing of code sections, economic development incentive
review/analysis/negotiation, plan writing, site design; and any matter deemed a Special Matter by agreement of
the City and CK Consulting. Please note that a matter that is not classified as a Special Matter is automatically
considered a Basic Service. | take seriously the responsibility to provide high level planning and land use services
within the City’s budgetary resources, just as you would expect of other City staff/departments.

. The enclosed are the Provisions of the agreement for services which shall govern the relationship unless
otherwise agreed upon in this agreement or the Authorization for Services, but please note the following:

* ! will not charge the City for facsimiles or long distance telephone charges;

« | will not charge the City for in-house photocopies which do not exceed 100 copies per month, and copies
over that amount will be charged at $0.12 per page. Outside professional printing (e.g. Kinko's) will be
billed based on the actual cost incurred;

» i do not charge for regular mail. Butk mailings, packages and/or special postal services will be charged at
the actual costs;

s | will charge the City for mileage expense at the applicable rate established by the IRS for travel required
for City business.

* Periodic billing for services will be submitted on a monthly basis as described within this proposal and
within the Authorization for Services. Invoices will be due upon presentation, and are due no later than 30
days following the invoice date. If any statement remains unpaid 60 days after the invoice date, CK
reserves the right to terminate its services, consistent with applicable Rules of Professional Conduct.

Reimbursabies

In the event overnight travel is required, an additional fee of $750.00 per day, plus all incurred travel costs will be
billed as an addendum to the original agreed upon amount for services. No travel will be scheduled without prior
written approval from the City of Kingsville,

If you have any questions regarding the terms of this agreement, or if you ever have a question about my charges,
or other matter related to this proposal, please contact me at your convenience to discuss the matter. CK
Consulting’s role as planning and land use consultants for the City will begin upon receipt of the signed
Authorization for Services (by email or mail). Thank you for choosing CK Consulting Firm, LLC, to provide these
important services to your City. I look forward to our continued partnership.

Sincerely,
Mike Kellam, AICP
ck Consulting Firm, LLC

Enclosure(s)



Approved by Client; . : .
City of Kingsville Accepted by: CK Consulting Firm, LLC

Tom Ginter, Director of Planning &
Development Services

Signature: Signature: A
J

Printed Printed
Name: Name: Michael Kellam
Title: Date: Title: Owner/CEQ Date: 11/12/14

*This agreement is for the provision of professional planning and zoning services, and not for legal,
business, personal, or other advice not constituting planning and zoning services. It is agreed that the client
is not relying upon CK Consulting Firm, LLC in this engagement for advice in areas other than profsssional
planning and zoning services, even if such matters should be discussed in connection with the engagemert,

7700 NE 74t Terrace . Kansas City, Misscuri 64158 . Phone: (816) 668-8894



PROVISIONS

AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED

Signing the attached Authorization for Professional Services
shall be constructed as authorization by CLIENT for CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. to progeed with the work, unless
otherwise provided for in the Authorization.

LABOR COSTS

In the event CK Consulting Fim, LLC.'s compensation is
caleulated by reference CK Consulting Firm, LLC's Labor
Costs, Labor Cost shall be the amount caleufated by the
number of hours actually worked by sach of CK Consulting
Firm, LLC's employees in CLIENT'S Project, muitiplied by an
amount charged for employees on the CLIENT'S project,
muitiplied by an amount charged for each such employee's
work, which is calculated by dividing each such employees’
annualized, non-overiime compensation (whether salary or
paid to such employee at an hourly rate, as the case may be)
divided by 2,080 hours per year.

DIRECT EXPENSES

CK Consulting Fimm, LLGC.'s direct expenses shall be those
costs incuered on or direclly for the CLIENT's project,
including but not limited fo necessary transportation costs
including mileage at CK Consuiting Fim, LLC.'s current rate
when it or its employees’ automobiles are used, meals and
lodging, computer services, word processing services,
telephone, printing and binding charges. Reimbursement for
these EXPENSES shall be on the basis of actual charges
when fumished by cammercial sources and on the basis of
usual commercial charges when fumished by CK Consuiting
Firm, LLC. plus an additional amount added to the cost of
these services for CK Consuiting's administrative costs.

OUTSIDE SERVICES

When technical or professional services are fumished by an
outside source, when approved by CLIENT, an additional
amount shall be added 1o the cost of these services for CK
Consulting Firm, LLC.'s administrative costs, as provided in
this Authorization.

COST ESTIMATES

Any cost estimates provided by CK Cansulting Firm, LLC. will
be on a basis of experience and judgment, but sinca it has no
control market conditions or bidding procedures CK
Consulting Fim, LLC. cannot warrant that bids or ultimate
construction cost will not vary from the cost estimates.

PROFESSIONAL STANDARDS

CK Consulting Firm, LLC. shall be respansible, to the level of
competency presently maintained by other practicing
professional services fims in the same type of work in
CLIENT's community, for the professional and fechnical
soundness, accuracy, and adequacy of all project
management, planning, consuliing, and other work and
materials fumished under this Authorization.

TERMINATION

CLIENT or CK Consulting Firm, LLC. may terminate this
authorization by giving 30 day’s writen notice to the ather
party. In such event CLIENT shall forthwith pay CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. In full, for all werk previously authorized
and performed prior to effective date of termination. If no
notice of termination is given, relationship and obligations
created by this Authorization shall be terminated upon
completion of all applicable requirements of the
Authorization.

8.

10.

1.

12

13

LEGAL EXPENSES

In the event legal action is brought by CLIENT or CK
Consulting Firm, LLC. against the other to enforce any of the
obligations hereunder or arising cut of any dispute conceming
the terms and conditions herby created, the losing party shall
pay the prevailing party such reasonable amounts for fees,
cost and expense as may be set by the court.

PAYMENTS TO CK Consuiting Firm, LLC./INTEREST ON
PAST DUE AMOUNTS

Menthly invoices will be issued by CK Consulting Fim, LLC.
for all work performed under the terms of this Authorization.
Invaices are due and payable on receipt. Interest at the rate
of 1% % per month will be charged on all past-due amounts,
unless precluded by law. Any interast charged or collected,
in excess of the highest legal rate, will be applied to the
principal amount owed to CK Consulting Firm, LLC., and if
such interest exceeds the principal balance of CLIENT's
indebtedness to CK Consulting Firm, LLC. will be returned to
CLIENT. It is the infent of CK Consulting Firm, LLC. and
CLIENT to abide by all applicable laws regulating the
maximum amount of interest that may be charged.

TIMES FOR RENDERING SERVICES

CK Consulting Firm, LLC's services and compensation under
this Agreement are agreed to in anticipation of the orderly and
reasonably continuous progress of the work through
completion. If, in this Agreement, specific periods of time for
rendering services are set forth or specific dates by which
servicas are substantially fo be completed or provided, and If
such periods of time or dates are changed through no fault of
CK Consulting Firm, LLC. the rates and amounts of
compensation provided for herein shall be subject to equitabie
adjustment. If the work is temporarily suspended beyond a
continuous period of more than sixty days through no fault of
CK Consulting Firm, LLC. and subsequently restarted, a
remobilization fee of 3% of the total anticipated compensation
will be added to cover administrative and staffing adjustment
. [f the CLIENT authorizes or requests changes in scope,
extent, or character of the work (in writing), the time of
performance of CK Consulting Firm, LLC. services shall be
adjusted equitably.

LIMETATION OF LIABILITY

CK Consulting Firm, LLC.'s liability to the CLIENT for any
cause or combination of causes is in the aggregate, limited to
an amount no greater than the fee eamed under this
agreement.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Services in addition to those specified in Scope will be
provided by CK Consulting Firm, LLC.'s if authorized in writing
by CLIENT. Additicnal services will be paid for by CLIENT as
indicated in the Letter of Proposal, Task Authorization, ar such
other documents as deemed appropriate by CLIENT/ CK
Consulting Fim, LLC., and which is referenced under
Compensation/Additional Services.

SALES TAX

If in accordance with the State Sales Tax Codes, certain
services are taxable, then applicable sales tax is not included
in the fee described herein. Sales tax at an applicable rate
will be indicated on invoice statements, as required.

In case one or more of the provisions confained in this authorization: contract shalf be held illegal, the enforceability of the remaining provisions contained
herein shiall not be impaired thereby.



AGENDA ITEM #13



AGENDA ITEM #14



